
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

• Monday, November 2nd, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Oct. 30th, 2015.  

 
SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, October 27th, 2015 

 
 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – MAYOR SPROUSE 
 
6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA 

 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum. 
  
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Approval of Minutes  
 
a) October 13th, 2015 (1-14) 

 
6. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….12; 13a-b; 14a-d; 15; 16  (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) 
of the council members).  

 
7. A Resolution: making appointments to the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees, 

presented by Allyn Lord, Shiloh Museum Director. (15) 
 
8. A Resolution: authorizing the destruction of old accounting records, presented by: 

Wyman Morgan, Director of Administration & Finance. (16-20) 
 
9.  Parks & Recreation Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman 

Mike Lawson: 
 

A Resolution: authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into a property transfer 
agreement for development of a public conservation education facility with outdoor 
nature and recreation areas.  Committee recommended approval. (21-37) 

 
10. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford 
  
 A Resolution: amending the 2015 budget of the City of Springdale Police Department. 

Committee recommended approval. (38-45) 
 
11. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans 
 

A. A Resolution: appropriating Capital Improvement Funds for the design engineering 
on South 56th Street. Committee recommended approval. (46) 

 
B. A Resolution: setting a hearing date on a petition to vacate a portion of East 

Meadow Avenue. Committee recommended approval. (47-48) 
 



 
 
 
12. Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance Committee Report and 

Recommendations by Chairman Jim Reed 
 

An Ordinance: ordering the raze and removal of a certain residential property (3984 
Powell St.).  (49-54) 

 
13. Committee of the Whole Report and Recommendations 
 

A. An Ordinance: annexing certain real property to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002 (Act 779 of 1999), and making a 
commitment to provide municipal services to said property as required by Ark. Code 
Ann. §14-40-2002 (Act 779 of 1999).  (55-59) 

 
B. An Ordinance accepting a street dedication to the City of Springdale presented by: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  (60-61) 
 

C. A Resolution: authorizing the Mayor and the City Clerk of the City of Springdale to 
accept a gift of land from James R. Skelton and Brenda L. Skelton. Committee 
recommended approval. (62-63) 

 
D. A Resolution: expressing the support of an access management plan for the 265 

Highway to Randall Wobbe Lane Project, presented by: Patsy Christie, Director of 
Planning. (64) 

 
14. Planning Commission Committee Report and Recommendations by Patsy 

Christie, Planning Director 
 

A. An Ordinance: rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1) to thoroughfare 
Commercial District (C-5). 1.14 acres owned by Eileen Zarowsky located at 307 N. 
48th Street. (65-67) 

 
B. An Ordinance: rezoning certain lands from General Commercial District (C-2) to 

Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 4.64 acres owned by Blue Ribbon 
Properties, LLC located at 4149 N. Thompson Street. (68-70) 

 
C. An Ordinance: rezoning certain lands from General Commercial District (C-2) to 

Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5), .92 acre owned by Smitco Eateries, INC 
located at 909 S. Thompson Street.  (71-73) 

 
D. An Ordinance rezoning certain lands from Agricultural District (A-1) to General 

Commercial (C-2). 5.04 acres owned by Kenneth and Rosalie Dunk located at 3448 
Wagon Wheel Road. (74-76) 

 
E. A Resolution: approving a Conditional Use at 335 North 48th Street. (77-78) 

 
F. A Resolution: approving a Conditional Use at 5115 Har-Ber Avenue. (79-80) 

 
G. A Resolution: approving a waiver of street improvements, drainage, curbs, gutters, 

and sidewalks at 5962 West County Line Road. (81-82) 
 
15. An Ordinance: authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien; Washington County 

(662 Chateau Ave., 2006 Stout Dr., 704 Geneva St., 1603 Jean St., and 511 Mt. View 
Ave.), presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney. (83-130) 

 
16. An Ordinance: authorizing the City Clerk to file a Clean-up Lien; Benton County (1236 

Sunrise Avenue.) presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney.  (131-141) 
 
17. Comments from Department Heads. 

 
18. Comments from Council Members. 

 
19. Comments from City Attorney.  

 
20. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
21. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCU.. 
OCTOBER 13,2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on October 13,2015, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 

meeting to order at 6:00 p .m. 

Roll call was answered by. 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Peters 
Mike Irwin 
Sam Goade 
Gina Lewis 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Mock 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward1 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
City Attorney 
City Clerkffreasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Interim Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Public Works Director 
Human Resource Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks and Recreation Director 

Alderman Evans moved the minutes of the September 22, 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 103-15- AGREEING TO A CHANGE IN THE ZONING OF 
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1752 WAGON WHEEL ROAD WITHIN THE CITY OF 
BETHEL HEIGHTS WHICH ADJOINS LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARKANSAS CODE ANNOTATED §14-56-306 
(PROPERTY OWNERS: BILLY AND KELLY SWEETSER 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution agreeing to a change in the zoning of 
property within the City of Bethel Heights which adjoins land within the City of 
Springdale, located at 1752 Wagon Wheel Road, in compliance with Arkansas Code 
Annotated §14-56-306. 

.-4 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13,2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AGREEING TO A CHANGE IN THE WNING 
OF PROPERTY IN THE CITY OF BETHEL HEIGHTS WHICH 
ADJOINS LAND WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH ARKANSAS CODE ANNOTATED §14-56-
306 

WHEREAS, Billy G. And Kelly Sweetser, property owners in Bethel Heights, 
Arkansas, have petitioned the Planning Commission and City Council of the City of 
Bethel Heights and obtained approval to rezone an approximate 16.74 acre parcel of 
property in the City of Bethel Heights (see attached legal description), which adjoins land 
within the City of Springdale, from A, Agricultural to B-2, General Commercial. 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Arkansas Code Annotated § 14-56-306, land 
within the City of Bethel Heights that adjoins land within the City of Springdale shall 
remain zoned with a compatible Ian~ use until the governing body of each municipality 
adjacent and contiguous to the boundary area adopts a resolution agreeing to a change in 
the zoning of the lands that adjoin one another and stating that the rezoning to a land use 
which is not compatible will not adversely impact the adjoined land. 

IT IS THEREFORE RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Council of the City of Springdale 
has reviewed Ordinance No. 339 of the City of Bethel Heights rezoning the subject 
property and all other records and documents relating thereto, agrees to the change in the 
zoning of the land within the City of Bethel Heights from A, Agricultural to B-2, General 
Commercial, and further states that the rezorri.ng to a B-2, General Commercial use 
which is not compatible with the adjoining zoning districts within the City of Springdale 
will not adversely impact the adjoining lands within the City of Springdale. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

Layman's description: 1752 Wagon Wheel Road 

Legal Description: Part of the SEl/4 of the SWl/4 of Section 14, Township 18 North, 
Range 30 West in the City of Bethel Heights, Benton County, Arkansas, and being more 
particularly described as follows, to wit: Beginning at a point located North 89'50' 
12"West 165.00 feet from the Southeast comer of the SEl/4 of the SWl/4 of said Section 
14; Thence North 89' 50' 12" West 269.99 feet along the center line of Wagon Wheel 
Road; Thence North 00' 00' 4211 West 361 .02 feet; Thence North 89' 50" 1211 West 390.01 
feet; Thence North 0000' 42" West 958.74 feet; Thence South 89'33' 57" East 660.00 feet 
along a line within the right of way of Graham Road; Thence South 00' 00' 45" East 
1316.64 feet along a line within the right of way of Robins Road to the point of 
beginning, containing 16.74 acres, more or less, subject to the right of way of County 
roads along the North, East and South sides of the property, also subject to the right of 
way of overhead electric line across the property and any other utility line right of ways. 

f"l 

=-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13,2015 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 103-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 104-15 - AUTHORIZING A TEMPORARY SERVICE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN SPRINGDALE WATER UTILITIES AND THE CITY OF 
ROGERS 

Alderman Jim Reed presented a Resolution authorizing a temporary service agreement 
between Springdale Water Utilities and the City of Rogers regarding the Highway 265 
Widening Project. Springdale Water Utilities will allow Rogers Water Utilities to 
temporarily serve a total of 12 possible customers located along Old Wire Road, mostly 
in the county. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A 
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ROGERS 
WATERWORKS PERTAINING TO TEMPORARY WATER 
SERVICE TO CERTAIN PROPERTIES IN SPRINGDALE WATER 
UTILITIES' SERVICE AREA, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission has full authority to 
set policies and procedures for the Springdale Water Utilities in a manner consistent with 
existing law and public policy; and 

WHEREAS, Springdale Water Utilities operates a water system on behalf of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, through the Springdale Water and 
Sewer Commission and the Springdale Water Utilities, operates a water system in a 
geographical area adjacent to the water system operated by the Rogers Water Utilities; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Highway 265 widening project has created a situation in which 
certain properties require extension of city water service; and 

WHEREAS, certain of these properties are located on the north border of 
Springdale Water Utilities service area, and are near the border of the Rogers Water 
Utilities service area and have been serviced by Rogers Water Utilities for decades, 
unknown to either party; and 

WHEREAS, the management of Springdale Water Utilities and the management 
of Rogers Water Utilities have reached a memorandum of understanding pertaining to 
temporary water service of these properties ("Memorandum of Understanding"); and 

WHEREAS, it will be more cost-efficient, and result in a smaller expenditure of 
public funds if Rogers Water Utilities continues to provide water service to these certain 
properties on a temporary basis, than if such service was provided by Springdale Water 
Utilities; and 

t') 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13,2015 

WHEREAS, there will be little or no cost to the Rogers Water Utilities, City of 
Rogers, Springdale Water Utilities, and the City of Springdale, as the cost of extending 
lines for temporary water service is expected to be fully reimbursable by the Arkansas 
Highway and Transportation Department; and 

WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding has been approved by the 
Rogers Water Utilities, Rogers Waterworks and Sewer Commission, and the City of 
Rogers in Resolution No. 15-05. 

WHEREAS, the Memorandum of Understanding has been approved by the 
Springdale Water Utilities and the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission; and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission, having duly 
considered the matter, believes that entering into the Memorandum of Understanding is in 
the best interest of the Springdale Water Utilities, the Springdale Water and Sewer 
Commission, the City of Springdale, and the public at large. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCU. FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Executive Director of the 
Springdale Water Utilities is hereby authorized to sign the Memorandum of 
Understanding on behalf of the Springdale Water Utilities upon passage of an 
appropriate, duly passed City Ordinance or City Resolution as contemplated herein 
below. The Executive Director of the Springdale Water Utilities is authorized to approve 
the final form of the Memorandum of Understanding and his approval shall be evidenced 
by his signature thereon. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND CONTENT: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, .Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 104-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4962 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF HEALTH AND VISION INSURANCE FOR CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
EMPLOYEES 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of 
Health and Vision Insurance for the City of Springdale employees through Arkansas Blue 
Cross Blue Shield. Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield has proposed to continue coverage 
for City of Springdale employees with a decrease of approximately 10.0% for health 
insurance and a decrease of approximately 35.0% for vision insurance with a combined 
savings of approximately $425,551. 

... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

The City of Springdale will continue the PPO health insurance plan with a deductible of 
$1,000 and a maximum out of pocket of $2,000 and will also continue to provide the 
HSA insurance plan with a deductible of $2,600 for its employees with the City's 
contribution to the employee's health saving account will remain at the same amount as it 
was in2015. 

Todd Setser, Brown and Brown Insurance, assisted the staff in obtaining proposals for 
health, vision, dental, life and long-term disability insurance for 2016. His firm was 
retained to make a competitive nature. 

Gina Lewis, Human Resource Director, said that she did a side by side comparison using 
a couple of area cities and a Springdale manufacturing company and one non-profit 
agency. The cities and companies did have a lower contribution but did pay more of the 
total insurance premium. 

Alderman Ford would like more time to go over this proposal. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4962. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4963 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF DENTAL. LIFE AND LONG-TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the purchase of 
Dental, Life and Long-Term Disability Insurance for the City of Springdale employees. 

The City of Springdale has provided dental, life and long-term disability insurance for its 
employees through Arkansas Blue Cross Blue Shield in the most recent years and desires 
to make a change effective January 1, 2016. 

Delta Dental has proposed dental insurance at an estimated cost approximately 8.0% 
below our current cost and has proposed life and long-term disability insurance at an 
estimated cost approximately 40.8% below our current cost with a combined savings of 
approximately $43,100. 

Due to the complexity of employee insurance, competitive bidding is not feasible or 
practical in the purchase of dental, life and long-term disability insurance needed by the 
City of Springdale and competitive bidding on the purchase of this benefit coverage from 
Delta Dental and Mutual of Omaha for the year of 2016 is hereby waived with the 
provision that insurance monthly premiums will be those rates presented. 

II) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13,2015 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4963. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4964 - TO WAIVE COMPETITNE BIDDING FOR THE 
EMPLOYMENT OF AN EMPLOYEE BENEFIT CONSULTANT 

Alderman Reed presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding for the employment 
of an Employee Benefit Consultant for the City of Springdale. 

The City of Springdale staff reviewed proposals from employee benefit consultants and 
have recommended retaining the services of Brown & Brown for an annual fee of 
$25,000. 

Brown and Brown assisted the staff in obtaining proposals for health, vision, dental, life 
and long-term disability insurance for 2016 with a total approximate cost reduction of 
$468,651. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance ''Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4964. 

\0 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 105-15 - AMENDING SECTION 3.10 OF THE PERSONNEL 
AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 
(USE OF ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO) 

Gina Lewis, Human Resource Director, presented a Resolution amending Section 3.10 of 
the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, which 
contains the policy on the use of alcohol and tobacco. 

The amendment states: Tobacco products of any kind, including e-cigarettes, are 
prohibited in any City owned building, vehicle, and within view of the public. 

No additional breaks beyond those allowed under department policy may be taken for the 
purpose of using tobacco products. Employees may smoke, or use tobacco products, 
outside, away from building entrances and out of view of the public during breaks. 

That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

RESOLUTION NO. _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 3.10 OF 
THE PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, Section 3.10 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains the policy on the use of alcohol and tobacco; 

WHEREAS, the policy on the use of alcohol and tobacco is in need of revision 
and clarification; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Section 3.1 0 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

3.10 Use of Alcohol and Tobacco: 

The consumption of alcohol or other intoxicants is prohibited while an employee is on 
duty, unless it is required as part of the job, such as a police assignment. Employees are 
not to consume intoxicants while off duty to such a degree that it interferes with or 
impairs the performance of his or her duties. Employees involved in any unauthorized 
presence of alcohol on City property or report to work with unacceptable blood alcohol 
concentration (BAC) levels as set out in this policy, will be subject to disciplinary action, 
including discharge. 

"Reasonable suspicion" shall be defined in this policy the same as Policy 3.12. In the 
event there is reasonable suspicion to believe that an employee's job performance may be 
impaired by alcohol, the employee's supervisor shall question the employee with regard to 
their behavior. The supervisor should directly observe the employee's behavior and 
document the behavior. 

Indications of impaired behavior include, but are not limited to the following: staggering 
or irregular gait, the odor of alcohol on the breath, slurred speech, dilated or constricted 
pupils, inattentiveness, listlessness, hyperactivity, performance problems, illogical speech 
and thought processes, poor judgment, or unusual or abnormal behavior. 

When possible, a second managerial employee shall also observe the employee to verify 
that there is reasonable suspicion to believe that alcohol consumption may be involved. A 
determination shall be made as to whether or not the employee's behavior is impaired to 
the point of being unable to perform his duties effectively and safely. The employee shall 

I' 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

be relieved of his/her duties and placed on a suspension with pay status until a clear 
determination can be made as to the abuse or non-abuse of alcohol. 

In the event there is reasonable suspicion to believe that alcohol consumption is involved, 
the supervisor or appropriate manager shall have an alcohol test administered. Refusal of 
an employee to take the test(s) shall result in immediate discharge. The tcst(s) must be 
conducted within a reasonable time period after the obseiVation of the pmblem behavior. 

If the behavior that led to the initial investigation is not due to alcohol abuse, but the 
employee's job performance is hindered, the City may require a drug test or may require 
the employee to undergo a medical evaluation. Where appropriate, a signed physician's 
release may be required by the employer before the employee returns to work. Time lost 
due to an illness (not alcohol abuse or substance abuse) will be charged to sick leave. 

If a law enforcement officer or firefighter reports for duty or is on duty, their BAC level 
shall not be .02% or above. The prohibited BAC levels for persons holding positions 
requiring commercial driver's licenses are set by policy in Appendix A, which is 
incorporated herein by reference. The prohibited BAC levels for certain other employees 
within the Springdale Street Department are set by the policy in Appendix C, which is 
incorporated herein by reference. All other employees shall not report for work or be on 
duty with a BAC level of .04% or above. Depending on the circumstances, if it is 
determined that immediate discharge is not warranted, the employee may be placed in an 
unpaid rehabilitation leave status. However, the department head shall consult with the 
Mayor and Personnel Officer before this decision is made and discharge is the preferred 
action in cases where an employee reports to work or is working with unacceptable BAC 
levels as set out in this policy. 

Alcohol testing is done by testing breath, because it is the most easily obtained body 
substance and the results are known within minutes of testing. The weight of alcohol in 
the breath sample is determined and the quantity of the alcohol converted to its equivalent 
value in blood. A BAC (blood alcohol concentration) of 0.10 means one-tenth of a gram 
of alcohol per 210 liters ofbreath. 

The alcohol testing will be done in a site that affords privacy to the employee being 
tested. This site could be a room, van, or a partitioned off area. Only one breath test will 
be done at one time. The person giving the test will not leave the testing site during the 
test. 

The testing device for alcohol testing is called an Evidential Breath Testing device (EBT). 
The EBT is a scientific instrument which determines the concentration of alcohol 
expressed as "percent by weight." The first part of the testing process is to make sure the 
EBT is operating properly. In the employee's presence, the technician runs an "air blank" 
test to make sure the EBT is working correctly and the reading is zero. Next a sealed 
mouth piece is opened and placed into the EBT. In order to get a sufficient quantity of 
deep lung air, the employee is requested to blow into the mouth piece for at least six 
seconds, or until the EBT indicates that an adequate amount of breath has been obtained. 
The EBT will immediately read the results of the initial test. 

When the initial test results show a reading of equal or above the BAC level under the 
policy applicable to the particular employee, a confirmation test is necessary. Before the 
confirmation test, a 15 minute waiting period will be observed during which time the 
person being tested cannot leave the test site and may not eat, drink, or smoke during this 
period. The purpose of this 15 minute waiting period is to ensure that the presence of 
mouth alcohol from recent use of food, tobacco, or hygiene products does not artificially 
raise the test result. 

When the confirmation result is different from the initial test, the lower of the two test 
results will be used to determine the consequences. A breath alcohol testing form will be 
prepared with a copy provided to the tested employee. 

In regard to the testing device, it is permissible under this policy to use a test of a law 

CIC 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

enforcement agency provided the testing device and the operator are certified by the 
Arkansas Department of Health. If a law enforcement agency performs any BAC tests 
(breath, blood or otherwise) as part of a criminal investigation of an employee, the results 
of such test(s) may be used by the City in determining if any policies, procedures, or rules 
of the City or of the employee's department have been violated. If such BAC test is 
administered pursuant to a criminal investigation by the law enforcement agency, a 
second test is not required by this policy. 

Each department head or supervisor may establish tobacco use policies for his or her 
departmental employees, so long as they do not conflict with City policy or Order of the 
Mayor. Tobacco products of any kind. including e-cigarettes, are prohibited in any City 
owned building. vehicle, and within view of the public. 

No additional breaks beyond those allowed under department policy may be taken for the 
pu1pose of using tobacco products. Employees may smoke. or use tobacco products. 
outside. away from building entrances and out of view of the public during breaks. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Section 3 of the Personnel and Procedures 
Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically modified herein shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this __ day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 105-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4965- ACCEPTING THE REPLAT OF LOTS 2B AND 2C-1 OF 
WESTFIELD SUBDMSION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance accepting the Replat of Lots 2B 
and 2C-l ofWestfield Subdivision of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

0\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13,2015 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4965. 

TABLED - PROPOSED ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING AND REMOVAL 
OF 512 CAUDLE A VENUE, SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance ordering the razing and removal of a 
residential structure located at 512 Caudle Avenue, Springdale, Arkansas. 

Chief Building Inspector Tom Evers reported the property owner, Timothy Hill, has made 
substantial progress on repairing the house. In July he was given 90 days to make repairs. 
He feels like he could finish the work within the next month. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to table the ordinance for 60 days until December 8, 
2015. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 106-15- TO LEVY WASHINGTON COUNTY AD VALOREM 
TAXES FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution to levy Washington County Ad 
Valorem taxes for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY WASHINGTON 
COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes and voluntary taxes will be collected by the Tax 
Collector ofW ashington County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

= -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 
2016 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of 
Washington County. 

The 2015 property tax levy to be collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

--
.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

---
.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2015 voluntary taxes to he collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows: 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

CITY FIRE FUND .0015 .0015 
LIBRARY .001 .001 

TOTAL .0025 .0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed in the Washington County Tax 
Collector' s office and shall be billed and collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector's office. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 106-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 107-15- TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution to levy Benton County Ad Valorem 
taxes for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD 
VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes except for voluntary taxes will be collected by the 
County Clerk and Tax Collector of Benton County. All voluntary taxes will be collected 
by the City Clerkffreasurer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 
2016 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of 
Benton County. 

The 2015 property tax levy to be collected by the Benton County Tax Collector 
are as follows: 

GENERAL FUND 
FIREMEN'S PENSION 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0047 

.0005 

.0005 

.0057 

SECTION 2: The 2015 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows: 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

CITY FIRE FUND .0015 .0015 
LIBRARY .001 .001 

TOTAL .0025 .0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed by the City Clerk's office for 
those residents of Springdale, Arkansas, and shall be billed and collected by the City 
Clerk's office for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

N .... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13,2015 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 107-15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4966 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK. TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATE.P WITiiJN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. WASHINGTON 
COl.JNTY, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on the following properties 
located within the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas: 

446 Angel Falls Ln. (#815-37880-000) 
1202 Davis Ave. (#815-27977-000) 
517 Mt. View Ave. (#815-26159-000) 
932 Palisades Ave. (#815-34841-000) 
Lot on North Pleasant (#815-27989-000) 
1140 N. West End St. (#815-25628-000) 
2906 Westmoreland Ave. (#815-20280-000) 
3103 Willow Bend Circle (#815-35264-000) 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass,. Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4966. 

~ 
.-4 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
OCTOBER 13, 2015 

ORDINANCE NO. 4967 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO Fll...E A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR TilE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. BENTON COUNTY. 
ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on the following properties 
located within the City of Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas: 

3135 Arrow Place (#21-01168-000) 
5743 Cord Ave. (#21-01736-000) 
1599 Coventry Cv. (#21-00844-000) 
2626 Secretariat Ave. {#21-01089-000) 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

A gentleman was present represen~g his daughter Tonya Crittenden who owns the 
property at 5743 Cord Avenue. He said when this clean-up was made the property was 
owned by US Bank. 

City Attorney Cate explained this sometimes happens when the transfer of property takes 
place. US Bank failed to notify the owner of the lien. The property owner can go back to 
the bank and request that they pay the lien so the title can be cleared up. He offered to 
help them get any documentation they would need when they contact US Bank. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4967. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Aldennan Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Reed made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

"'Il' 
...-! 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION MAKING APPOINTMENTS 
TO THE SHILOH MUSEUM BOARD OF 

TRUSTEES FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, upon recommendation of the Shiloh Museum Board of 
Trustees for the City of Springdale, the Mayor has recommended that the 
appointments listed below be made to the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees 
with the terms and expirations dates noted; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the following 
individuals are hereby appointed to the Shiloh Museum Board of Trustees 
with the terms indicated: 

Name Serving Term 

Jovi Champaphanith 1st year- 1st Term 111116 to 12/16 
Sally Walker 1st year- 1st Term 1/1/16 to 12/16 

Rubicely Hernandez 1st year - 2nd Term 111116 to 12/17 

Kathryn Birkhead 1st year- 3rd Term 111116 to 12/18 
Barbara McPhee 1st year - 3rd Term 111/16 to 12/18 
Clifton Ruddick 1st year - 3rd Term 1/l/16 to 12118 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27m day of October, 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

In 
~ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. -

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION 
OF OLD ACCOUNTING RECORDS 

WHEREAS, there is presently a shortage of storage space to 
maintain old records, and 

WHEREAS, the storage of a large amount of paper accounting 
records could present a fire hazard, and 

WHEREAS, the City Clerk!freasurer has identified old accounting 
records to be destroyed, and 

WHEREAS, Arkansas Code Ann. § 14-59-114 provides for the 
destruction of old accounting records with the permission of the City 
Council, 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. The Mayor is hereby authorized to arrange for the 
destruction, by shredding, of the accounting records indicated 
on the attached affidavit, in accordance with Arkansas Code 
Ann. § 14-59-114. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
~ 

~ 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
RECORDS DESTRUCTION 

AFFIDAVIT 

The attached list of files correctly describes the accounting records being proposed 
for destruction to the City Council on October 27, 2015. They have been 
previously audited and will be destroyed by shredding upon approval. 

J 0 -d../ -I '6 
Date 

10-aJ-Jr nate · ~ 

r--~ 



2015 RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED 

BOX # DESCRIPTION 

1. 2003·2004: FINANCE DIRECTOR'S AUDIT REPORT WORKPAPERS; 

2. 2009·2010: 911 DISPATCH LISTS, 941 REPORTS, ADJRS REPORTS, AFLAC INVOICES, 

APERS REPORTS, DIRECT DEPOSIT CONFIRMATIONS, FLEX ONE REPORTS, ICMA 

TRANSFER CONFIRMATIONS, NATIONWIDE STATEMENTS & PAYMENT CONFIRMATIONS, 

OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT REPORTS, PRE-PAID LEGAL INVOICES, 

UNITED WAY, USABLE LONG TERM DISABILITY INVOICES; 

2007·2009: ARK BLUE CROSS CHANGES, DEPT OF LABOR REPORTS, SOUTHERN STATES 

INVOICES, US LIFE INVOICES, YEAR END CHECKLISTS; 

GARNISHMENTS 2010: MISC PAYROLL ADJUSTMENTS~ PAYROLL PROJECTIONS 

2008-2009: TALX 2009: TRANS AMERICA INVOICES 2008-2009: UNUM INVOICES 2008-

~ 

3. !QQ§: CASH POSTING JUL-AUG; REVENUE BUDGET REPORTS; ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
CASH UPDATE JUL-DEC 

4. 2006: GENERAl lEDGER TRANSACTION BATCHES; CASH POSTING LEDGERS SEPT-DEC 

5. OPERATING FUND BANK STATEMENTS 2007-2009 

6. PAYROll REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 10/30/09-11/13/09 

7. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 08/07/09-09/04/09 

8. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 01/09/09·02/06/09 

9. ~BANK DRAWER- BANK STATEMENTS OTHER THAN OPERATING FUND AND SALES 

TAX FUND; AD VALOREM RECEIPTS; CASH RECEIPTS FOR BULDING INSPECTION, YOUTH 

CENTER AND FIRE DEPARTMENT; 2009- 1099 MISCELLANEOUS AND 1099 S REPORTING 
FORMS. 

10. BUSINESS LICENSE RECEIPTS 2009-2010 

11. COURT REPORTS 2010 

QC) ...... 
~ 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
2015 RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED 

12. CASH UPDATE REGISTERS 2007: JAN-JUNE 2006 MISC JOURNALS 

13. BUSINESS LICENSE RECEIPTS 2008-2009 

14. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 4/3/QfJ..S/1/09 

15. JULY 10. 2007-APRIL 2009: CITY COUNCIL AGENDA PACKETS 

16. 2012 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK COPIES; PAYROLL AUDIT 2013 

17. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIME SHEETS 2/20/09-3/20/09 

18. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECK COPIES JAN 2013·FEB 2014 

19. JOURNAL ENTRIES 2004-2006 

20. 2005/2006: FIRE PENSION;POUCE PENSION; MUNICIPAL COURT; CITY GENERAL; 

GENERAL LEDGERS & CHECK COPIES 

21. 2006 GENERAL LEDGER MUNICIPAL COURT RETIREMENT; 2007 GENERAL LEDGER 

FIREMEN'S/POLICE PENSION-GENERAL PENSION; 2008 DISTRICT COURT BANK 

STATEMENTS 

22. FEB 2009-NOV 2009 MONTH END REGISTERS 

23. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 12/11/09-12/23/09 

24. 2009 CITY COUNCIL YEAR END PAYROU REGISTERS; 2008-2009 HOLIDAY & SICK LEAVE 

BONUS CHECK REGISTERS; QUARTER END REGISTERS (MAR, JUN, SEPT 2009); CID 

CLOTHING ALLOWANCE REGISTERS 2007-2009 

25. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 06/26/09-07/24/09 

26. 2006 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE REGISTERS 

27. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 05/29/09-06/12/09 

28. OPERATING FUND CHECK COPIES - JANUARY 2009-MARCH 2010 

29. PAYROLL REGISTERS & TIMESHEETS 10/2/09-10/16/09 

30.2005-2010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

2 

0\ 
....c 
~ 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
2015 RECORDS TO BE DESTROYED 

31.2007 ACCOUNTS RECEIVEABLE RECEIPTS "P-Z11 

32. 2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICES "SHER-WE" 

33. 2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICES "FI-l3" 

34. 2007 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REPORTS 

35. 2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICES 11A-B" 

36. 2007 BANK DRAWER- BANK STATEMENTS OTHER THAN OPERATING FUND AND SALES 

TAX FUND; AD VALOREM RECEIPTS; CASH RECEIPTS FOR BULDING INSPECTION, YOUTH 

CENTER AND FIRE DEPARTMENT; 2007 - 1099 MISCELLANEOUS AND 1099 S REPORTING 

FORMS. 

37. 2010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE RECEIPTS; POLICE BOND SEPT-DEC; TO XEROX COPIES 

38. 2010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE RECEIPTS; A-POLICE BOND JULY- AUG 

39. 2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REPORTS 

40. 2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICES "M-SH" 

41.2007 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REPORTS & COURT REPORTS 

42. 2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICES 11WH-3M"; UTILITIES; AT&T-ARK WEST GAS 

43. 2007 POLICE PENSION FUND; GENERAL LEDGER; IRS; STATE WH; SMITH & BARNEY & 
MERRIL LYNCH REPORTS; BANK STMTS-RECEIPTS 

44. 2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INVOICES "C-FI" 

3 

= N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND 
CITY CLERK TO ENTER INTO A PROPERTY 
TRANSFER AGREEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 
PUBLIC CONSERVATION EDUCATION FACILITY 
WITH OUTDOOR NATURE AND RECREATION AREAS 

WHEREAS, the City has engaged in development of a comprehensive master 

plan that calls for the development of public educational facilities, parks, and outdoor 

nature and recreation areas to serve families, strengthen the community, and benefit the 

citizens of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, certain City properties are appropriate for the location of a public 

conservation education facility with outdoor nature and recreation areas, and the 

construction, operation, and maintenance of such a facility is anticipated by City 

planning and is desirable; 

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission has expressed an interest 

in developing a Northwest Arkansas Education Center within the boundaries of 

Springdale that could be managed by the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission as a 

public conservation education facility along with an optional regional office; 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Education Center will be located on the 

"Razorback Gateway Trails11 segment which is a 2.2 mile concrete path that acts as a 

spur off the Razorback Greenway connecting the recently opened mountain bike trail 

west of the Lake Springdale Trailhead to an second mountain bike trail to be 

constructed on a wooded and mountainous tract of land that is anticipated will 

accommodate seven miles of soft surfaces trails; 

WHEREAS, the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission wishes to obtain from the 

City of Springdale the property needed for the development of its Northwest Arkansas 

Education Center, and in exchange for the City conveying ownership of the property, 

the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission will commit to fully constructing and 

operating a conservation education facility with outdoor nature and recreation areas 

that will be open to the general public and will provide the City of Springdale and 

'P"'' 
N 
~ 



surrounding vicinity certain public advantages, including increased quality of life 

through educational and recreational opportunities and additional tourism and 

economic stimulus; 

WHEREAS, the Ark~ Game and Fish Commission and the City wish to enter 

into the Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit 11A" and incorporated herein by reference; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNOL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized 

to execute the agreement, attached as Exhibit "A" hereto, with the Arkansas Game and 

Fish Commissio~ for the purposes of conveying ownership of City property described 

therein to the Arkansas Game and Fish Commission for the development of a public 

conservation education facility with outdoor nature and recreation areas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

N 
N 
~ 



AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
AND THE 

SPRINGDALE WATERAND SEWER COMMISSION 
AND THE 

ARKANSAS STATE GAME AND FISH COMMISSION 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into on the_ day of November 2015, 
between the CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, a municipal corporation duly organized 
and with its corporate limits in both Benton and Washington Counties, Arkansas, acting by and 
through its Mayor, Doug Sprouse, under authority of Ark. Code Ann. § 14-54-302 and pursuant 
to approval granted by its City Council, whose address is City Administration Building, 201 
Spring Street, Springdale, AR 72764 (hereafter referred to as the "City"), and the 
SPRINGDALE WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION, a municipal subdivision of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, acting by and through its Chairman, Chris Weiser, under authority of 
Ark. Code Ann. §§ 14-201-101, et seq., Ark. Code Ann. §§ 14-234-301 et seq., and/or Ark. 
Code Ann. §§ 14-235-201 et seq. and pursuant to approval granted by its Board of 
Commissioners, whose address is 526 Oak Avenue, Springdale, AR 72764 (hereafter referred to 
as the "SWSC"), and the ARKANSAS STATE GAME AND FISH COMMISSION, a 
constitutional agency of the State of Arkansas, acting by and through its Director, Mike Knoedl, 
under authority of Amendment 35 to the Constitution of Arkansas and pursuant to approval 
granted by its Board of Commissioners, whose address is 2 Natural Resources Dr., Little Rock, 
AR 72205 (hereafter referred to as the "AGFC"). 

WHEREAS, the AGFC is interested in acquiring an optimum location in Benton County, 
Arkansas for future construction of the AGFC's Northwest Arkansas Education Center, and also 
possibly a Regional Office, and desires to have the site ready for construction in 2016; and 

WHEREAS, SWSC is the owner of three adjoining tracts of land in Benton County, 
sometimes referred to collectively as the "Wagon Wheel Property," which total approximately 
61 acres and would serve as an ideal location for development of a conservation education 
facility with ample outdoor recreational opportunities and also would allow sufficient acreage for 
locating a combined or separate regional office facility; and 

WHEREAS, the City and SWSC have expressed interest in partnering with the AGFC to 
provide, at minimal cost to AGFC, the Wagon Wheel Property for siting AGFC's Northwest 
Arkansas Education Center and possible Regional Office, for purposes of, among others, 
providing additional tourism and economic stimulus for the City of Springdale and surrounding 
vicinity, and other public advantages. 

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual benefits and promises 
stated herein, as well as other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereby represent, 
covenant, and agree as follows: 

Page 1 of15 

Rev. Oct. ~ 2015 
~ 
N 
~ 



1. Consideration. 

a. In consideration for its receipt of the public advantages described herein, other good 
and valuable consideration, and upon satisfaction of the terms and conditions of this Agreement, 
the City shall convey to AOFC via General Warranty Deed(s) the following tracts of land: 

i. Tract 1 - approximately 3.2 acres of land in Section 21, Township 18 North, Range 
30 West of the 5th Principle Meridian, in Benton County, Arkansas, being more 
particularly described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein ("the 
Tract 1 Property'); 

ii. Tract 2 - approximately 20.07 acres of land in Section 21, Township 18 North, 
Range 30 West of the 5th Principle Meridian, in Benton County, Arkansas, being 
more particularly described in Exhibit "B" attached hereto and incorporated herein 
("the Tn~ct 2 Property'); and 

iii. Tract 3 - approximately 37.66 acres of land in Section 21, Township 18 North, 
Range 30 West of the 5th Principle Meridian, in Benton County, Arkansas, being 
more particularly described in Exhibit "C" attached hereto and incorporated herein 
(''the Tract 3 Property"). 

(sometimes referred to collectively as ''the Properties"). 

b. In consideration for its receipt of the real estate described herein, AOFC shall build 
and operate its Northwest Arkansas Education Center, with the option to also construct a 
combined or separate Regional Office, on any one or more portions of the Properties, thereby 
providing the City of Springdale and surrounding vicinity certain public advantages, including 
increased quality of life through educational and recreational opportunities and additional 
tourism and economic stimulus. The combined Properties are shown on the site map as shown in 
Exhibit "D", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein. A prelim; nary architectural plan 
showing the proposed development of the Properties is included in Exhibit "E", which is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein. The Education Center will provide to the general public 
at no charge conservation education and recreational opportunities, including conservation 
education programming, indoor and outdoor classrooms, a fishing pond or ponds, archery, 
walking nature trails with interpretative signs, outdoor pavilion, watchable wildlife viewing area, 
and other amenities associated with an education center, and is expected to attract visitors from 
the Northwest Arkansas Metropolitan Area as well as parts of Missouri and Oklahoma 
(approximately 485,000 people of all ages within a one-hour service area). It is estimated that the 
Education Center will be able to serve a student population (ages 5 to 17) numbering more than 
91,000 within a one-hour service area. A Regional Office, if constructed, will serve as offices 
for AOFC Enforcement, Fisheries, Operations, Wildlife Management, and/or 
Construction/Engineering/Real Estate personnel. In addition to providing for local employment 
opportunities, these multi-million dollar facilities will provide various services for the general 
public, including sales of recreational licenses and permits, plus infonnation and assistance about 
boating, fishing, hunting, trapping, and wildlife observation and photography opportunities, as 
well as assistance to private landowners for habitat management, stream protection, and other 
natural resources conservation and management. 

Page 2 of 15 
Rev. Oct. 1~ 2015 

~ 
N 
~ 



c. In the event AGFC should cease using the combined Properties for the purpose of 
constructing and operating an education facility that serves the public, then the Properties, 
including all permanent improvements and appurtenant structures, if any, thereupon, shall revert 
to the City. In turn, the occurrence of such event shall cause the Properties to revert from the City 
to SWSC as the original owner/grantor. The parties agree to execute and file such document as 
may be necessary to effectuate the reversion if the event described above should occur. 

2. Closing. The consummation of the transaction contemplated herein (''the Closing'') 
shall take place and possession of the premises for the Properties shall be delivered at a 
mutually-agreeable time and place on or before November 30,2015 ("the Closing Date''), unless 
such requirement is waived in writing by both parties and a new date substituted therefore. 

3. Deeds of Conveyance. 

a. Prior to the Closing, SWSC shall convey the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 Properties 
to the City by one or more General Warranty Deeds, which deed(s) shall contain a reverter 
clause incorporating the condition stated in Paragraph 1. "£.hereinabove and shall also reserve 
unto itself the necessary easement(s) for access to adjacent property owned by SWSC and for the 
maintenance, replacement or expansion of its existing water and sewer lines. The language and 
legal description of those easements are attached hereto as Exhibit "F". AGFC specifically 
acknowledges that such easements shall not be an impediment to the plans or intended use by 
AGFC of the Properties. 

b. At the Closing, the City shall execute and deliver to AGFC one or more General 
Warranty Deeds in the name of the "Arkansas State Game and Fish Commission," conveying 
good and merchantable title to the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 Properties free of all liens, 
encumbrances, rights, conditions and easements, except it shall be subject to all recorded 
restrictions and easements, if any, as well as the easement described in Paragraph 3.a. Each 
deed shall contain a reverter clause incorporating the condition stated in Paragraph 1. ~
hereinabove. 

4. Tide/Other Contingencies. AGFC's performance is contingent upon the Tract 1, 
Tract 2, and Tract 3 Properties (as described in Exhibits "A", "B'', and "C" respectively) being 
conveyed to AGFC having merchantable title and being insurable by a reputable title insurance 
company licensed to do business in the State of Arkansas. The City and SWSC shall furnish to 
AGFC, at AGFC's expense, current title commitments (the "Commitments") for the issuance of 
standard owner's title insurance policies issued by a title insurance company acceptable to 
AGFC. The title insurance agent shall be licensed in accordance with Arkansas law. The 
Commitments shall contain full and complete legal descriptions of the Properties, commit to 
insure amounts equal to their appraised values, and name AGFC as the proposed insured. The 
City and SWSC shall deliver to AGFC the Commitmentst together with underlying title 
documents in the chain of title to the Properties, sufficiently far enough in advance of the 
Closing to allow AGFC to inspect the Commitments and obtain opinions of title from its legal 
counsel. Written notice by AGFC of unmerchantability of title or of any other unsatisfactory 
title condition shown by the Commitments or surveys shall be signed by or on behalf of AGFC 
and given to the City and SWSC prior to the Closing. Upon receipt of such notice, the City and 

Page 3 of 15 

Rev. Oct. 1~ 2015 
II) 
N 
~ 



SWSC will be afforded ten (10) days to cure said unsatisfactory title conditions(s) but they will 
not be obligated to do so. If the City and SWSC are unable or unwilling to do so prior to the 
Closing, AGFC may, at its option, agree to extend the Closing Date to allow the City and SWSC 
additional time to cure; terminate this Agreement; or elect to take the Properties with said 
unsatisfactory title conditions( s ). 

5. Surveys and Access to Properties. 

a. The City and SWSC are not obligated to pay for any new boundary surveys of the 
Properties. Upon AGFC's request, the City and SWSC will provide AGFC with copies of any 
existing boundary surveys in their possession upon the parties' execution of this Agreement. 

b. With at least five (5) days advance notice to the City and SWSC, AGFC and its 
representatives and agents may enter upon any or all of the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 
Properties at reasonable times to survey the properties in anticipation of the conveyances 
contemplated hereunder. 

6. Environmental Representations and Warranties. The City and SWSC, jointly, 
hereby represent and warrant to AGFC to the best of their knowledge that no hazardous 
substances or toxic wastes have been used, stored, processed, disposed of, or deposited in or on 
the property during the period that they have owned the Properties (other than normal use of 
farm chemicals according to applicable laws and label instructions), and there has been no notice 
of any claim or violation of any law or regulation having to do with environmental protection as 
it relates to such properties. 

7. Environmental Evaluations. 

a. With no less than five (5) days advance notice to the City and SWSC, AGFC or its 
representatives may enter upon any or all of the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 Properties to 
perform environmental evaluations, including Phase I and/or Phase II assessments and/or 
geotechnical engineering studies, and to verify compliance with applicable environmental laws, 
ordinances, and regulations. The City and SWSC, by their execution of this Agreement, 
herewith grant pennission to AGFC, its agents and representatives, and any independent 
contractor selected by AGFC to enter upon the Properties for the purposes enumerated in this 
paragraph and paragraph 6 above. The City and SWSC hereby authorize all governmental 
agencies and authorities to release to AGFC's employees or representatives all information in 
their files regarding the Properties. All such work and studies shall be at the sole cost and 
expense of AGFC and shall be nondestructive. AGFC shall notify the City and SWSC at least 
five (5) business days in advance of any proposed soil or groundwater testing, and shall conduct 
only such soil or groundwater testing as approved by the City and SWSC, which approval shall 
not be unreasonably withheld. AGFC shall leave the Properties in good condition and repair 
upon completion of any tests, studies, and entry pursuant to this paragraph, and upon request by 
the City and SWSC, AGFC shall restore the Properties to their condition immediately preceding 
any such tests, studies, or entry. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if AGFC, its agents, 
representatives, or independent contractors, bore holes into the surface or subsurface of any or all 
of the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 Properties or otherwise disturb the surface or subsurface of 

Page 4 of 15 

Rev. Oct. 1~, 2015 
I.C 
M 

=-



the Properties, the City and SWSC shall not be required to request that the properties be restored, 
but AGFC, its agents, representatives, and independent contractors shall restore as soon as 
practicable the Properties to their condition immediately preceding any such disturbance. AGFC 
shall keep the Properties free from liens relating to or arising out of any tests, studies, or entry by 
AGFC pursuant to this paragraph. 

b. In the event AGFC's Environmental Evaluations reveal an adverse environmental or 
geotechnical condition existing upon any or all of the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 Properties that 
materially changes the character or the value of any of the properties, AGFC shall have the right 
and option to terminate this Agreement by written notice to the City and SWSC given not more 
than twenty (20) days after AGFC's receipt of the written Environmental Evaluations. 

8. Appraisals. The parties acknowledge that the Properties will be appraised prior to 
the Closing at AGFC's expense by a state-certified general land appraiser, and the parties agree 
to accept the appraised values assigned to the Properties by such appraiser for purposes of this 
transaction. 

9. No Mineral Reservations. The conveyances from the City and SWSC to AGFC 
shall not except and/or reserve any oil, gas or other minerals of similar or dissimilar nature 
situated in, on, or under the properties to be exchanged. 

10. Prorations and Expenses. 

a. All real estate ad valorem taxes and annual special charges for prior years and those 
due for the calendar year of closing for the Properties shall be paid by the City, SWSC, or the 
responsible party therefor. All real estate ad valorem taxes and annual special charges for the 
calendar year of closing shall be prorated as of the Closing Date, and AGFC's pro rata share of 
taxes shall be paid to the City at the Closing. 

b. AGFC shall pay the costs of title insurance that is required to be obtained as set forth 
in paragraph 4 above, deed recording and notary fees for the deeds of conveyance described in 
paragraph 3, and all closing costs. 

11. Casualty Loss. The risk of loss or damage to the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 
Properties shall remain with the owner/grantor of the particular property until·title is vested in 
AGFC. If, prior to the Closing, the value of any of the Tract 1, Tract 2, and Tract 3 Properties is 
materially impaired by fire, casualty, act of God or exercise of eminent domain powers, AGFC 
shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving written notice to the City and SWSC. 

12. Real Estate Commission. AGFC, the City, and SWSC each represent to the others 
they have not dealt with a broker, agent, finder or other person in connection with the negotiation 
of this Agreement that might give rise to a claim for commission against any party or against the 
properties. AGFC, the City, and SWSC each hereby hold the others harmless from and against 
all claims, costs, or expenses resulting from the claims of any broker, agent, finder or other such 
person, claiming by, through or under its own acts or agreements. 

Page 5 of 15 

Rev. Oct. 1~ 2015 
r-
N 
a.t 



13. Default. In the event of default by any party, the non-defaulting party or parties are 
entitled to all remedies provided at law or in equity, including the remedy of specific 
performance. The non-defaulting party or parties are also entitled to receive their costs of 
enforcement, including reasonable attorneys' fees, whether or not suit is brought. This 
Agreement shall be interpreted and construed according to the laws of the State of Arkansas. 

14. Notices. Any notice required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing · 
and shall be deemed properly given on a date personally delivered by (1) messenger service or 
overnight courier service, or (2) facsimile transmission, or (3) three days after same is deposited 
with the United States Postal Service by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested. to the parties at the following address or telecopy/facsimile numbers: 

Ifto City: 

With a copy to: 

IftoSWSC: 

With a copy to: 

IftoAGFC: 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
City of Springdale, Arkansas 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Fax: (479) 750-8114 
dsprouse@SpringdaleAR.gov 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 
City of Springdale, Arkansas 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Fax: (479) 750-4732 
ecate@springdalear.gov 

Chris Weiser, Chairman 
or 
Heath Ward, Manager 
Springdale Water & Sewer Commission 
526 Oak Avenue 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Fax: (479) 750-4039 
hward@springdalewater.com 

Charles L. Harwell, Attorney 
Cypert, Crouch, Clark & Harwell, PLLC 
111 Holcomb Street 
P.O. Box 1400 
Springdale, AR 72765-1400 
Fax: (479) 751-5777 
charwell@ccchlaw .com 

Mike Knoedl, Director 
Arkansas Game and Fish Commission 
2 Natural Resources Drive 

Page 6 oflS 

Rev. Oct.l~ 2015 
oc 
M 
~ 



With a copy to: 

Little Rock, AR 72205 
Fax: (501) 223-6448 
mike.knoedl@agfc.ar.gov 

James F. Goodhart, General Counsel 
Arkansas Game and Fish Commission 
2 Natural Resources Drive 
Little Rock, AR 72205 
Fax: (501) 223-6463 
james.goodhart@agfc.ar.gov 

15. Time. Time is of the essence of this Agreement and whenever a date or time is set 
forth herein, the same forms a part of the consideration for this Agreement. 

16. Possession. Possession of the Properties shall be delivered to AGFC on the Closing 
Date. 

17. Attached Fixtures and Equipment. Unless specifically excluded herein, all 
improvements, permanent fixtures and appurtenant structures, if any, are included in the 
exchange and shall remain with properties conveyed. 

18. Cooperation. Each of the parties shall perform all such other acts and things and 
execute such other and further documents as may be necessary to cany out the intent and 
purposes of this. Agreement 

19. Complete Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 
parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersedes in their entirety any and all written 
or oral agreements previously existing between the parties with respect to such subject matter. 

20. Amendment. All changes, additions, or deletions hereto must be in writing and 
signed by all parties. 

21. Assignment. No party to this Agreement shall assign its rights or interest hereunder 
without written consent of the other parties, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, 
conditioned or delayed. 

21. Survival. If any provision herein contained which by its nature and effect is required 
to be observed, kept or performed after the Closing, it shall survive the Closing and remain 
binding upon and for the benefit of the parties hereto until fully observed, kept or performed. 

23. Applicable Law. Any and all disputes under this Agreement shall be governed by 
the laws of the State of Arkansas and, with respect to any claim for monetary damages against 
AGFC, the appropriate venue shall be in the Arkansas State Claims Commission, Pulaski 
County, Arkansas. 

Page 7 oflS 
Rev. Oct. ~ 2015 

0\ 
N 
~ 



24. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed manually or by facsimile and in 
one or more counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original but 
all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. 

25. Authority. The persons signing this Agreement hereby represent and affirm that they 
have the full authority to bind the party on whose behalf they are signing. Signatures to this 
Agreement on behalf of the City of Springdale, Arkansas are authorized by action of the 
Springdale City Council meeting in regular session on October 27, 2015, as evidenced by 
Ordinance No. __ . Signatures to this Agreement on behalf of the Springdale Water and 
Sewer Commission are authorized by action of the Springdale Water and Sewer Commission 
Board meeting in regular session on October 21, 2015, as evidenced by Resolution No. __ . 
Signatures to this Agreement on behalf of AGFC are authorized by action of the Arkansas Game 
and Fish Commission meeting in regular session on October 22, 2015, at Little Rock, Arkansas, 
as evidenced by Minute Order No. 1 5-__ . 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto set their hands and seals on the date found 
below their respective signatures. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

BY: ________________ __ 

DOUG SPROUSE 
MAYOR 

DATE:------------

ATTEST: 

DENISE PEARCE 
CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM: 

ERNEST B. CATE 
CITY ATTORNEY 

SPRINGDALE WATER AND SEWER 
COMMISSION 

ARKANSAS STATE GAME AND FISH 
COMMISSION 

BY: _______________ __ 

MIKEKNOEDL 
DIRECTOR 

DATE:--------

ATTEST: 

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM: 

JAMES F. GOODHART 
GENERAL COUNSEL 

Page 8 oflS 

Rev. Oct. 1~ 2015 = ff'l 
C-4 



BY: ------------------
CHRIS WEISER 
CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ______________ __ 

ATTEST: 

PAUL LAWRENCE, SECRETARY 

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM: 

CHARLES L. HARWELL 
COMMISSION ATTORNEY 

Page 9of15 

Rev. Oct. 1~ 2015 

"""' ~ g. 



EXHIBIT "A" 

TRACT 1 PROPERTY 

All that Part of the following describCd tract lying East of the Proposed right·of· 
way of relocated U.S. Highway 71: Part of thew Nw 1/4 of theSE 1/4 of Section 
21, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, described as beginning at the SW corner 
of the said NW 1/4 of theSE 1/4, thence North 176 feet, thence East 1237 1/2 feet, 
thence South 176 feet, thence West 1237 1fl feet to the place of beginning. Which 
tract is more particularly described as a part of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 
21, T-18-N, R-30-W described as beginning at a point which is N 89 degrees 39'52" 
W 82.5 feet from the SE corner of said 40 acre tract, said point also being S 89 
degrees 39' 52" E 1241.25 feet from the SW corner of said 40 acre tract;thence N 
0 degrees 12' 18" E 176.00 feet; thence N 89 degrees 39' 52" W 795.33 feet; thence 
along the Easterly right-of-way of U.S. Hy. No. 71 S 2degrees 34' 48" E 176.23 feet; 
thence along the South line of said NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 S 89 degrees 39' 52" E 
786.75 feet, to the point of beginning, containing 3.2 acres, more or less, Benton 
County, Arkansas. · 

and 

The East 82.05 feet of the following 40 acre tract. A part 
of the NW 1/4 SE 1/4 of Section 21, Township 18 North Range 
30 West in Benton County, Arkansas 

Page lOoflS 

Rev. Oct. ~ 2015 
M 
t') 

~ 



EXHIBIT "B't 

TRACT 2 PROPERTY 

A part of the NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 of Section 21, T -18-N, R-30-W described as 
beginning at a point which is N 89 degrees 45' 11'' W 82.5 feet from the NE corner 
of said 40 acre tract; thence along the North line of said NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4 N 
89 degrees 45' 11" W 647.41 feet; thence along the Easterly Right-of-way of U.S. 
Highway No. 71 S 17 degrees 22' 56" W 85.50 feet; thence S 10 degrees 38' 0011 W 
400.00 feet; thence S 14 degrees 55' 3111 W 444.21 feet; thence S 20 degrees 23' 14" 
E 166.35 feet; thence S 2 degrees 34' 48" E 84.56 feet; thence leaving said Right
of-WayS 89 degrees 39' 52" E 795.33 feet to a point which is West 82.5 feet from 
the East line of said NW 1/4 of the SE 1/4; thence N 0 degrees 12' 1811 E 1146.24 
feet, to the point of beginning, containing 20.07 acres more or less, Benton County, 
Arkansas. 

Page 11 of 15 
Rev. Oct. ~ 2015 

~ 
f") 

""" 



EXHIBIT "C" 

TRACT 3 PROPERTY 

1~e East 2 1/J acres of the Northwest quarter of the Southeast Quarter and tl1e 
North 2 1/J acres or the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast ~~arter, and also . 
a part of the Northeast i.(Uarter or the Southeast Quarter described as beginnine 
at the Southwest corner of said forty acre tract, and running thenc~ East to · 
the Southeast Corner of said forty acre tract and running thence North Eieht 
Hundred Thirt.Y-one and seventy-four one hundredths ·(831. 74) feet; thence South 
Eighty-seven degrees \~est Three Hundred Thirty-two (3:32) feet to the Center of 
Spring Creek; thence down the middle of the main channel of the Spring Creek 
t.o the North line oi' said forty acre tract to a point Three Hundred ( JOO) feet 
East of the Northwest Corner or the forty acre tract; thence West three Hundred 
(JOO) feet tothe Northwest Corner cfforty acre9; thence South along the West 
line of said forty acre tract to the Southwest Corner thereof, to the place or 
beginning, and containing in all J? 2/J acres more or less, and all being in 
Section Twenty-one (21) Township Eighteen (18) North Range Thirty (JO) West. 

Page 12 of 15 

Rev. Oct.l~ 2015 
"'':t 
~ 
~ 



S£d 



A
R

K
A

N
SA

S G
A

M
E A

.N
D

 fiSH
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
iO

N
 

iiNTO>.~ C
C

IJ:O
.Tl'. A

A
 

9
£

d
 



EXHIBIT "F" 

[Insert easement(s) for access to adjacent property owned by SWSC and for the 
maintenance, replacement or expansion of its existing water and sewer Unes] 

Page 15 oflS 
Rev. Oct. ~. 2015 

r-
~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received funds that have not 
been appropriated for the sale of vehicles and insurance recoviers; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that some of these funds 
be appropriated for the purchase of new vehicles and related equipment; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of 
the City of Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Department Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 10105013920000 Sale of Capital Equipment ·0- 41,478 41,478 
Police 1 01 05013970000 Insurance Recoveries ·0- 46,683 46,683 
Police 10105014218031 Vehicles 133,730 83,733 217,463 
Police 10105014218032 Vehicle Equipment 76,530 4,428 80,958 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

QO ,., 
~ 



CITY of SPRINGDALE 

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Wyman, 

POLICE DEPARTMENT 
OFFICE OF THE CHIEF OF POLICE 

Wyman Morgan 

Chief Mike Peters 

10/13/2015 

Transfer of insuranCE and vehicle auction money 

I am requesting that proceeds from vehicles we auctioned in 2015 along with insurance 
payment money in the amount of $83,732.50 be moved to our vehicle purchase account, 
101-0501-421-80-31. I also request $4,427.26 be moved to our vehicle equipment account 
101-0501-421-80-32. 

We auctioned ten vehicles, along with a few miscellaneous auto parts, and after expenses 
received $41,477.50. We also received insurance payment for motor vehicle crashes, 
including two vehicles that were total loss in the amount of$46,682.76. 

We request to use the money to purchase 5 Ford Fusion vehicles from the state bid at 
$16,496.50 each, for a total of $82,482.50. With the purchase of these vehicles we will not 
need to request any unmarked vehicles in the 2016 budget. 

Auction of vehicles 
Insurance money received 
Total 
Cost of 5 Fusions 
Transportation cost $250 each 
Vehicle equipment lights & radios 
Total Expense 

Sincerely, 

)vt,VL te.f 
Mike Peters 
Chief of Police 

$41,477.50 
$46,682.76 
$88,160.26 
$82,482.50 

$1,250.00 
$4,427.76 

$88,160.26 

AD.MINISTRA TION BUILDING, 201 NORTH SPRING STREET, SPRINGDALE, ARK:\NSAS 72764 
(479) 751-4542 

CHIEF MIKE PETERS 

0\ 
tf') 

~ 



CITY of SPRINGDAI,E 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 

September 29, 2015 

Chief Peters, 

Below I have outlined the money that we received from the sale of several vehicles 
and other miscellaneous items, along with insurance money that we have received 
from damaged vehicles this year. Lastly, I have given the cost of one (1) 2016 Ford 
Fusion per state bid along with the cost co purchase five (5) new cars. 

It should be noted that Fanners Insurance is in the process of sending us a check for 
$14,822.33, which is the value of fleet 1106less salvage value. As of today we have 
not received this check. 

Attached is documentation for all the amounts listed below. 

Sale of cars and misc. items 
Insurance money received 

Total 

Cost of 1 Fusion 
Total for 5 

Transport costs 
Total 

Thank You, \ 

~eJrr~ 
Captain Ron Hntz 

$41,422.50 
$46,682.76 

$88,105.26 

$16,496.50 
$82,482.50 

$250 each 
$83.732.50 

ADMINISTR.A'IlON BUIT.DING, 201 NORTH SPRING STREET, SPRlNGDALE, ARKANSAS 72764 
(479) 756-8200 

PATROL DIVISION 

= ~ 
~ 



Below is a copy of what I was sent by Sgt. Bell, for the settlement of fleet 1106. This amount has been 

included in the letter on top, but is not included in the total for insurance recoveries. This is due to the 

fact that the check is en-route. 

The total insurance payment on fleet 1106 will be $14822.33. They are going to also still consider loss of 

use but we will not know that amount for a while since it is handled separately for some reason. 



~RAL 
1 . 00-00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / INSURANCE RECOVERIES 
08/15 CR 08/31/15 0008882 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 08/31/15 01 
08/15 CR 08/31/15 0008883 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 08/31/15 01 
08/15 CR 08/06/15 0008166 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 08/06/15 01 
06/15 CR 06/22/15 0006773 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 06/22/15 01 
06/15 CR 06/22/15 0006774 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 06/22/15 01 
05/15 CR 05/26/15 0006015 GEICO GENERAL INSURANCE 

CITYCLERK 05/26/15 01 
05/15 CR 05/08/15 0005621 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 05/08/15 01 
05/15 CR 05/05/15 0005493 EQUITY INSURANCE 

SARAHMA 05/05/15 01 
04/15 CR 04/27/15 0005250 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 04/27/15 01 
04/15 CR 04/27/15 0005251 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 04/27/15 01 
04/15 CR 04/13/15 0004700 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 04/13/15 01 
04/15 CR 04/02/15 0004222 AUTOMOBILE CLUB INT'L 

CITYCLERK 04/02/15 01 
03/15 CR 03/30/15 0003953 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 03/30/15 01 
03/15 CR 03/09/15 0001902 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 03/09/15 01 
02/15 CR 02/23/15 0001393 MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 

CITYCLERK 02/23/15 01 
02/15 AP 02/20/15 2013744 WISER COMPANY 

'0LICE DAMAGE TO SEEBURG ELEC BOX 

ACCOUNT TOTAL 

646 . 04 

646.04 

ltd 

3,217 . 88 

1,000 . 00 

5,022.00 

1,533.44 

925.56 

4,856.35 

2,085.11 

939.34 

1,704.65 

2,198.19 

686.36 

869.87 

875.30 

443.04 

5,503.34 

31,860.43 



£td 
FUND TOTAL 646 . 04 31 , 860 43 

GRAND TOTAL 646.04 31,860.43 



ttd 

Auct. Date Auction I fleet • Year MaQ/IIrand Modei/Detc Color VINJSerial Final lid Auction fee CoHected DateD.C'ct Total Sales Total F ... Cltd I Total atd lw/t.el I 
8/16/15 1423397 1017 2005 Matda Maldii16 Sil\rer 1VVHP84C75SM30646 $2,9SLDO $2D6.57 $3,157.57 8/17/15 4h_4Zl.so I 2.899.58 44,322.08 I 
8/16/15 1423842 1214 2003 Nis~ Altima T~n/Silver 1N4Al11D83C34321S $ 2,901.00 $203.07 $3 104.07 8/17/15 

18Jl0/1S 1426906 na HoGtfitnas Weilht~ifle l08042 $27.00 $1.89 $28.19 8/25/15 
afliJ/1s 1426923 na Ford Parts 4.6LIIIWN' Motof l G-112-AC $214.50 $15.02 $229.52 9/14/15 
8/23/15 1421712 2003 1991 GMC Sierra 1500 BliCk 1GTEIC19R8WES20S63 8/27/15 removed for projection 
8/23/15 1428869 4DJ 2004 Ford Crown Victoriiil Blue 2FAFP71YV34X1S4311 $1,775.00 $124.25 $U99.25 B/25/15 
8/23/15 142!1355 SD4 2005 Fonl Clown Victoria Gray 2F4FP71 W45X126913 $1,1104.00 $126.28 $1,930..28 8/25/15 
8/23/15 1429985 1217 t!J70 Ford Mustanl! Yellow OTDZH142018 $9100.00 $637.00 $9 737.00 10/11/15 
9/6/15 1434898 6U 2004 GMC Vulcan MllrOOII 1GICEC13ZS4R1!13684 9/8/15 removed for ptojf:cdon 
Did notseU 1436999 na Dub Wheels Chrome kelisted Below 1444175 

19/13/15 1437857 U 15 2007 Ford ~. Black 1ZVFTB2H275320S29 su,too.oo $917.00 $14,017.00 9/18/15 
9/13/15 1442018 1218 2003 Harley DMiidson FatBoyMC White IHDlBIC817JV081077 $6,600.00 $462.00 $7,062.00 9/18/15 
9/13/15 1442752 405 2004 Ford Clown Vtctoriol Blue 2FAFP71WS4X154332 $2,430.00 $170..10 $2,600-10 !1/15/lS 
9/13/15 1443209 na FOJd Parts Mustana W11eels Olrome $250.00 $17.50 $267.50 added for projection 
9/13/15 1444775 n• Dub Wheel$ Chro~ - - · · ---

$270.00 $18.90 $281.90 9/15/15 



Dealer Name: NORTH POINT FORO 100052169 

TYPE ADA 10011613 Vehicle Make/Modei..:;;.20;;..;1;.;.5..;..FO.;;.R;.;;;D;;...;...,;FU;;..;;S;.;..IO;;..;.N _______ _ 

4-Door Mid..Size Sedan Model Code: ..::S.:....:PA:..:..C::..;E:...;S::.;.A.;.;V..::E;,:_:R ________ _ 
City MPG Estimate.;;.;22.;__ ___________ _ 

Highway MPG Estimate ~3;;:;..3 ------------
CO-OP Purchasing One Way Delivery Charge Per Mile $1.75 -----------------------------VEHICLE BID PRICE S1&,49&.so 

Bumper to Bumper Warranty 



RESOLUTION NO: ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR DESIGN 

ENGINEERING ON SOUTH 56TH STREET 

WHEREAS, the Cities of Springdale and Johnson have received STP-A funding 
for up to 80% of the design cost for widening South 56th Street from Don Tyson 
Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard, and; 

WHEREAS, Engineering Services, Inc. has been contracted with for design of 
this project, and; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale will be responsible for $70,496.95 of the 
design contract of $503,549.63; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $70,496.95 of capital Improvement funds is 
hereby appropriated for design of Improvements to South 56th Street from Don Tyson 
Parkway to Johnson Mill Boulevard. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 27th day of October, 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 



RESOLUTION NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEAErnNG DATE ON A 
PETITION TO VACATE A PORTION OF EAST MEADOW 
AVENUE. 

WHEREAS, Poultry Growers, Inc., has petitioned for the abandonment of a portion of a 
dedicated public street, more commonly known as East Meadow Avenue, described as follows: 

Beginning at the southeast comer of Washington County Parcel No. 815-20756-
000; thence extending west along the existing north right-of-way line of East 
Meadow A venue to a point immediately west of the existing railroad right-of
way; thence south across the existing right-of-way of East Meadow Avenue; 
thence east along the existing right-of-way line of East Meadow Avenue to the 
northeast comer of Washington County Parcel No. 815-20764-000, thence north 
across the existing right-of-way of East Meadow Avenue to the point of 
beginning. More particularly described on the attached Exhibit "A". 

WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, finds that a hearing 
date should be set on the petition pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-301-301, et seq.; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that November 24, 201 S, at 6:00 p.m. be set as the 
date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give notice of the 
date and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this ___ day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

---------
Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

EmestB. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestB/20157RESOvacMeadow 





ORDINANCE NO.---

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 3984 POWELL ST.; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Jack C. Smith and Dorothy M. Smith, are the owners of certain real 
property situated in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly 
described as follows: 

Part of the East half (E 1/2) of the Northwest quarter (NW 1/4) of Section 
Thirteen {13), Township Seventeen (17) North of Range Thirty (30) West, 
more particularly described as follows, to-wit: Beginning at the Southeast 
comer of said 20 acre tract, thence North 132 feet, thence West 660 feet, 
thence South 132 feet; thence East 660 feet to the point of beginning, and 
containing two (2) acres, more or less, subject to roadways and 
easements, if any. 
Commonly known as 3984 Powell St.., Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815~29339~240 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsighUy, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure In violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et S&q.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Art. Code Ann.§ 1~56~203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

§tctlon 1. That the structure located a 3984 S. Powell St., Springdale, 
Arkansas, Is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsaro; and it is in the best interests of the City 
of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

. . §tctlon 2. That the owner Is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dUapidated, un8lghtly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (10) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 



passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 
structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, in a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (1 0) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to causa the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said cost.-; to be determined at ll hearing before th~ City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and Is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the dtlzens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be in full forr;:e and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of October, 2015. 

DQug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

G~-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 



. . 
. ~!B.Catl 

Cty 1\nionwy 

.ra.yiDr s~ 
. ·_ s.n-w~ . 

· : cay~ -.- . 

~s~ 
~d'ft:y~ -

.· ~~.ft~s · 
-~ ~aty-...y 

LWda~ 
. ~. r:-rs.-1 . 
. \lfaia~ -

suw'JfJfru 
~ 

. cmiv 11Drfl& . .
~-f's!l · 
~-

·olftce oj~· Ci!"J 9lttom:ey 
· '2ot s~ snwa . 
~ ~JUAS 72764 . 
. · 7'iionl (479) 1S6-S9od . 

· . 

.. . 

~ax (479) iso-4132 . 
·w-~r 

~f:IM(( 

ll!!l!tAII"@Gnuplqr IIPY . . , . 

. September 9, 2015 

'. 
· CERTIFIED MAIL 

RETURN-RECEIPT REQUES~ 

~ .".• 

. JaCk c . SOuth and Dorothy M. Smith 
.. 3934 s·. poweu st· : . ·. - .. 

Spring4ale; AR 72764 . .. .' . 

United Bank . · · 
. 2600 S. Thol;npaon St · 
s~~AR 72764 

LciacY National Bank 
4055 ·w. Suoset Ave.· · 
Sp~c~AR 72762 

.. 
RE: :. Property located at 3984 S. Powell St., Springdale, Washington · 

· · Count}', Arkans&., · · ·· · ·' _ . : . ·· · 
·.Tax Parcel No. SlS-29l39-24Q : 

DCar Piopcity Ownem'Lienhol~; ·: 

The ~d ~uil~--~ for the City .of s~;-~ bU pOsted, : , . 
. notice at 3984 S. Powell St.~ and baa mailed ·.notice m.' writiai·to you, via catified ·. 

mail, tbat a itructure lbc:aled on, ProPertY owned by you ai 3984 S. Powell St.; 
: · . · Spriqdale, .\damsaa, wu UDaafe aud cOuld not .,c occupied until tho Pfopcrty · . 
: ·_ had been rcpainld. . -~oro, the owsim- wu ioatructed to obtain a demolition · · 

· or repair-permit wi~ thirty (30) dayl and to begin work within tan {10) dayl of . 
· obtainiq tile permit. · · · · - · · · 

. .. . 

· · Aa ~t ~ daic,. ~have-~~ effotU to deiuOliab ~·repair tho ~ au . 
· ~ ·tbis property. · AI such, pleaae be advised that the City CoUDCil for tho City of · 
. . s~ will b(! rcviewin& the e:ncloaed ordinartCo at a Conuisittc~c Meeting that . . . 

.-< . will.~ ·place at S:30· p.m. op ~. Octdx:r 1-9, 2015, 'in tho m~ti~ :. · 
' . 
'· 

. ' 

.... '' • 

.. 

.... 
In 
~ 



... 

. . .. . ~ 

room ~ <in the second floor of the City Adminiltntion :Quilding at 201 N . . 
Sprini Street, Springdale, .Arbnaas. Also, the enclosed ordialnce Will be placed · 
on tbe Council .Agenda to be c:Casidcml on ·Tuesday, Octobcl. 27, 2015. Tbil .
mcctiq will take place . in the. Council cluunbcn on the m1t floor of tho City . 

. · Adminiatratioo. ·owtciing'. 1 strongly cmcoUra&c yt.u ·to ittrJDd theie ~- · . . . . ~ . '. . 

. .' ~ the. City adopt ~ cziclosed ·ordinanCe, yw .wm·· be ·given a . fiDal · 
·: ·: · OpportwUty,to.rcpair or IeiJlOW the mucture. · ShoUld you 00t tab ldva'atap of 

. this oppottunit)., the City of SpriDgdale will have tbC riP.f. to rue aod remove tbC 
structure, ~ then dwp the COitl o_f such .. a lien· apiDat the. pn)pCitf ... Thti 
lmOIIDt of any ~ lien would be detennincd by the City CollnciJ, .ad y0\1 would 
have the opportUnity to bo DOtiftcd and be heard at tbia ~ If )'Oil 'ahDuld 
have· any qucati®S, plcue let me lmow. I am also sending thia letter to you via 

' 

regular mail.u Well. : ' . · ·.. · · . . . ·. · · · · · 
. . . 

enclosme·. 
SS:ch .· .. 

. .. · . . ·. . 

. . . . ·_ siDC:erel~, .. ··: . : .. . . ' . . . . 
s.Rhs~ .: .. 

. Dqiuty City,~ 

cc: Mike Chamlee. Chief BJ.lildiDg Official 
Tam Even, Chief Building Inspector 

'• ·._ 

.· 

" 

.. 

.. 

. . 

• 

· .. ' . 

. 

N 
ll) 

~ 



AffiPAYIT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 
)SS 

COUNTYOFWASHINGTON ) 

I, Steve Helms, upon my oath. state as follows: 

1. That I am the Investigator for the Springdale City Attorney's Office. 

2. That on ft{ Y~ ~5" ~ I 
made contact with 1f ~14£' :lJk,K .1- ~to"»¥ s;f at 

!Dtli 4'. I'W£LI I 

and provided him/her with a letter dated ~nz:: 'tit . 2-111r 
from Sarah Sparkman, Deputy City Attorney, regarding placing a r~ and removal of 
the structure located on property at Nt'/ :r: &w ({.L 

FURTHER. affiant sayeth naught. 

JJL-
Steve Helms ¥/( 

() ~AND SW~ to before)fle, a Notary Public, this t- day of 
0 .20 I . 

My Commission Expires: 
12/1/2020 

CYNTHIA k. HORUCK 
OFFICIAL SEAL - NOTARY PUBLIC 

WASHINGTON COUNTY ARKANSAS 
COMMISSION i1 12379341 

MY~~MISSION ~PIRES 12.01-~ 

~ 
-n 
~ 



1'-... ... 
!r ... 
11'1 
1'-c 
.... 
c I c c 
Q J Q 
IU .... 

J ftill t.M :;r ..... 
a 
1'-I isJ,a Ji 8aa{ .. ·1115 i ·1115 1f :1 •i 1., I ,J 

l~~ 
,., 

j l'i; I 4i ll:! ~~ j llf! ~~ ~ 

shui Ji It= ·)l!i ! I ul I I 
I ·st ~~ J ~.;i ( ~-r· li J:!IJ ~I I li }'·i1 I 1 ftJ I ! Ia: a : I leal: ... .. If 

.: ol ! . .. 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY TO THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 
1999), AND MAKING A COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE 
MUNICIPAL SERVICES TO SAID PROPERTY AS 
REQUIRED BY ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 
1999). 

WHEREAS, First Security Bank is the owner of the following real property currently 
located in Tontitown, Washington County, Arkansas, and which is contiguous to and adjacent to 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas ("the Property")( map attached hereto): 

Part of the East Half of the Southeast Quarter of Section (6), Township Seventeen 
(17) North, Range Thirty (30) West, described as follows: Beginning at the 
Southeast comer of said 80 acre tract and running thence West 40.44 rods; thence 
North 88 rods; thence East 4.89 rods; thence North 72 rods; thence East 35.55 rods; 
thence South 160 rods to the place of beginning, containing 40.00 acres, more or 
less. LESS AND EXCEPT: part of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 6, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, more particularly 
described as starting at the Southwest Comer of the NE 114 of theSE 114 of Section 
6; thence North 03°38'00" East, along the west line thereof, a distance of 1153.30 
feet to a point on the Southerly existing right-of-way line of State Highway 68 (now 
412); thence South 87°30'11" East, along said existing right-of-way line, a distance 
of 352.51 feet to a point; thence South 87°33'11" East, along said existing 
right-of-way line, a distance of 380.93 feet, for the point of beginning; thence 
continuing South 87°33'11" East along said right-of-way line, a distance of 579.42 
feet to a point on the east line of the NE 114 of theSE 114 of Section 6; thence South 
02°06'00" West, along said east line, a distance of 5.0 feet to a point on the 
southerly proposed right-of-way line of State Highway 68 (now 412); thence North 
87°33'11" West, along said proposed right-of-way line, a distance of 194.24 feet to 
a point; thence South 86°44'10" West, along said proposed right-of-way line, a 
distance of 150.75 feet to a point; thence North 84°07'09" West, along said 
proposed right-of-way line, a distance of 235.83 feet to a point; thence North 
03°38'00" East, a distance of 5.88 feet to the point of beginning, containing 0.14 
acres, more or less. Also known as Washington County Parcel 830-37592-000. 

WHEREAS, First Security Bank wishes to avail themselves of the detachment and 
annexation procedure contained in Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, as they are seeking additional 
municipal services, namely adequate fire protection services to the Property, adequate police 
protection services to the Property, ambulance services to the Property, water and sewer services 
to the back 22.90 acre residentially zoned portion, and construction of a public road thereby 
permitting access to the back 22.90 acre residentially zoned portion of the Property; 
EmeslCa/20 ISmisc/ORDaonexTontitown 1 

'I) 
'I) 

~ 



WHEREAS, on August 22, 2014, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002, First Security 
Bank made demand upon the City of Tontitown to make a commitment to provide the 
aforementioned municipal services to the Property; 

WHEREAS, on September 18, 2014, the City of Tontitown made a commitment to 
provide the requested additional services but thereafter failed to take substantial steps to provide 
the additional services requested in the time required by Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, and the 
Circuit Court of Washington County, Arkansas, in case number CV 14-2304, has determined and 
ordered that the City of Tontitown has not complied with the provisions of Ark. Code Ann. 
§ 14-40-2002, and has not provided the requested municipal services to the Property as required by 
Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, as annexing municipality pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-40-2002, by the adoption of this Ordinance, does hereby commit to take substantial steps 
within 180 calendar days after the adoption of this Ordinance toward making the requested 
municipal services available to the Property, and within each 30 day period thereafter, to continue 
to take steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to provide the requested municipal services 
to the Property within a reasonable time; and, 

WHEREAS, upon the City of Springdale making the commitment to provide the 
requested municipal services to the Property, First Security Bank now seeks approval of the 
request for detachment from the City of Tontitown and annexation into the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. § 14-40-2002. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: The City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby makes a commitment to provide 
the requested municipal services to the Property, and to take substantial steps within one hundred 
eighty (180) days after the passage of this ordinance to make the services available and, within 
each thirty-day period thereafter, continue taking steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to 
make the additional services available within a reasonable time, as determined by the kind of 
services requested. 

SECTION 2: Given the commitment made by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to 
provide the requested services, the Property is therefore accepted for annexation into the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, and the Property shall hereafter 
be a part of the City of Springdale. 

SECTION 3: The Property is hereby assigned to Ward __ of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 

EmcstCIII201Smiac/ORDcmexTontitown 2 

ID 
'f) 

~ 



PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED this day of ______ ,_J 

2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmcstCa/201Smilc/ORDannexTonti1own 3 

r-
ll'l 
~ 



Parcel: 830-37592..000 Washingt·on County Report 10: 84850 

·~.·~:. !':.- .... ~._ , . ~: 

Map: 

.. ,· . .-.. ,. -::-· .. -.... , --.• r·-· ..... i .. " ., . .. , 
.. .. :;r , • • .: .. \ ~t. .;, . .J""• -- ... t- · ta:~ ~· rl" 

~ - u .. .s~, ! ~ .: !.'.> t,: t&.i~.; ~P.t' ~ .. o~ • ..;:;~!f~~-·~ , : 

www,actQataScputcom Page6 



+1- 15.6-t Acret Hned Cl 

+I- 22.90 acres &Oile• R-S 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING A 
STREET DEDICATION TO THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY; AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, First Security Bank 
is the owner of the tract of land described 
in the attached Exhibit "A"; 

WHEREAS, First Security Bank desires to dedicate the tract of land descn"bed in the attached Exhibit 
"A" to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for use as a public street; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, wishes to accept this street dedication in order to better 
provide for the public welfare, safety, comfort, and convenience of the inhabitants of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, and shall be an extension of Jones Road south of State Highway 412; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINDGALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: The City of Springdale, Arkansas, hereby accepts the street dedication, and also accepts the 
street in its current configuration, which is located entirely within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and which 
is more specifically described in the attached Exhibit "A". 

Sedion l: A copy of this Ordinance, duly certified by the City Clerk, shall be filed in the office of the 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas, and recorded in the Deed records of the County. 

Seetion 3: Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being 
necessary for the preservation of the health, safety, and welfare ·of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be 
in effect immediately upon its passage, and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

F.mcstea/20 ISmiaciORDstreetFSB = \C 
~ 



ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

----·-- - ---------------
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

ErnestCai201Smisc/0Rl'>ltredFSB 
...... 
\C 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND THE 
CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO 
ACCEPT A GIFf OF LAND FROM JAMES R. SKELTON 
AND BRENDA L. SKELTON. 

WHEREAS, James R. Skelton and Brenda L. Skelton are desirous of making a gift of 
land to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, said land being more particularly described as follows: 

PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 2.3, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 30 
WEST, BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SW CORNER OF SAID SW 1/4 Of THE SW 1/4i lltENCE 
SOUTH 81 DEGREES &O'O&• EAST 321~00 FEET TO THE POINT Of BEGINNING; THENCE 
NORTH 18 DEGREES &1'11" WEST U.1B FEET; THENCE NORTH 81 DEGREES 12'2o•• EAST 
448.13 FEET; THENCE NORTH T1 DEGREES 35'24• EAST 110.41 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 04 
DEGREES 66'55• EAST 213.;18 FEET; THENCE SOUTH .CO DEGRE~S 19'24• WEST 84.18 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 78 DEGREES 10'34" WEST t 14.88 FEET; THEN~!; SOUTH 09 DEGREES 
41'11" EAST 86.11 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88 DEGREES 50'05" WEST 389.72 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. SUBJECT TO THE RIGHT OF WAY OF PUMP STATION ROAD THAT 
RUNS THROUOH THE PROPERTY. . 

LESS AND EXCEPT: 
a. •US' or na IIGn'Baft ·aauaa or 'IIIII IIOUIJ.Iaia:n OIWl'lll! or ~:tOll 2:1, 
~:~:• 11 ..,., ...-. 30 ••· ~ coa.r. ux.., ... , uJ:m 1101a1 
»AJW~ -IICIIJ'DD .1.1 J'OLJ.Oifa, lft»-w.l'rl 111101.-DG U' ai JPCn- DJ:CII %8 IOftll 
IJ ...... 50 KIAUH8 01 IIICIMINI __. 710.72 l'llln=A.IID Ot ....... •t 
liDVi'M8 11 ~ Rft tC. 13 ~ • .._, -.B 71 Ot MX80i'U •1 ·~ 
Dft 30.02 nrc. ~ 8WiWH c::oau.ll OP 'Ia ~·~ tw 'IIIII 8001'-8~ 
CIIIM~ 0P U.XD ~ 23 AIID avJaDa ~·liiii!ICJI lm:a'll Dl ....... 53 IIIIIDI'II8 24 
I~ Mft' 217. 17 ALai S'IIC aft ltlaii'•OI'-~ 01' nRtP ift&'llOII llQAJ), 1'1111E1i 
Lla'YUIJ aa.l:D UCJII'l'-01'-&1' IIOaB 77 ...... S!l llliiD'I'SI ~~ aco.DI ..UT 175 • 42 TO 
A PODD DOll PDI, ,.IIIIIDI .IOiml Ot ICGIIIIII8 51 IIJ:IID'IU 29 jnc:olma J1U1r 213 .41 1ft) 

A I'OUIID DOI1 PDJ_, 'iBiiiiiCII IOUft 40 DHaBI lJ JIIIIII'D8 It ~ ... l!r J4.01 \"0 A. 
POaiiD DOll I'DI, 'N*«B 80'D'rll 71 DIICI'"I 09 IIDiftU 'l .. ...,... 1dll~ 14. 10 SID 'I'D 
•ox.r OP aorwam, ! 

AIID -~ 1801111 A8 ~ • &liD :.~ ~.a.~ P&Ga m. 
80~ '1'0 MPI.f•"'S AIID U.UooOP-MAY 01' UCc.D. . 

And as shown on the attached Exhibit "A" 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, accept the above described property from I ames R. Skelton and Brenda L. 
Skelton upon proof being provided that the above--described property will be transferred with 
good and clear title. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

PmestCa/201SMUdRESOSke1ton 

N 
loC 
~ 



£
9

d
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING SUPPORT FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF AN ACCESS MANAGEMENT 
POLICY FOR THE HIGHWAY 265 (RANDALL WOBBE TO 
HIGHWAY 264) PROJECT JOB NO. 012007 
 

WHEREAS, Highway 265 is an important north-south principal arterial through 

Springdale and Northwest Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale recognizes that access management is an 

effective tool to maintain the safe and efficient operation of roadways, by preserving the 

ability to carry traffic, and desires that the plans for Highway 265 incorporate access 

management into the design of the facility. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby requests that the Mayor and staff work 

with AHTD in developing an access management policy for the Highway 265 (Randall 

Wobbe to Highway 264) Project, Job No. 012007.     

 
 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS ____ DAY OF ____________, 2015. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
              Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
________________________________ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney  



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 6, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of Eileen Zarowsky requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman•s Description: 307 N. 48th Street 

Legal Description: Part of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of the 
Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section Thirty-three (33), Township 
Eighteen (18) North, Range Thirty (30) West, more particularly described 
as beginning at a point 495.0 feet North of the Southwest corner of said 
40 acre tract, thence North 279.77 feet, thence South 88 degrees 35 
minutes 52 seconds East 177.10 feet, thence South 279.77 feet, thence 
North 88 degrees 35 minutes 52 seconds West 177.10 feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 1.14 acres, more or less. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5) 
for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such 
rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable hann and 
damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

1 

., 
\C 
~ 



SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From Agricultural District (A-1) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for· the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

\Q 
I,C 

~ 



1\ Feet 

W~e,;
0

AH~ 
N 

FILE NUMBER: R15-23 
APPUCANT: EILEEN ZAROWSKY 
REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-5 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/6/2015 

L.9d 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 6, 2015 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Blue Ribbon Properties, LLC (Carol J. 
Delaughter) requesting that the following described tract of real estate be zoned from 
General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District (C-5). 

Layman's Description: 4149 N. Thompson Street 

Legal Description: A part of the NW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 24, 
Township 1a North, Range 30 West, Benton County, Arkansas, being 
more particularly described as follows: commencing at the SW corner of 
said 40 acre tract; thence N ago 1 0' 26. E along the South line of said 40 
acre tract 42.aa feet to a set 1/2" iron rebar for The True Point of 
Beginning, said point being on the East right of way of U.S. Highway 71 
(Thompson Street); thence leaving the South line of said 40 acre tract 
along said right of way N 00° 21' 07" W 333.50 feet to a set 1/2" Iron rebar 
on the South line of Lot 1, Bassett Place North Subdivision, Phase I; 
Thence leaving said right of way along the South line of said Lot 1 , N ago 
1g• 00" E 606.40feet to an existing iron on the West boundary of Bassett 
Place North Subdivision, Phase II; thence S 00° 40' 30• E 331.9a feet to a 
point on the South line of said 40 acre tract, from which an existing iron at 
the SW comer of said Bassett Place North Subdivision, Phase II, bears N 
00° 40' 30" W 1.65 feet; thence Sago 10' 26" W 608.29 feet to the Point 
of Beginning, containing 4.64 acres, more or less. Subject to covenants, 
easements and rights of way, if any . 

., 

QO 
\C 
~ 



AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning, and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 
and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of. the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

--

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 
\C) 

~ 



bi· Feet 
100 200 

=·=·=·=·=· 
N 

FILE NUMBER: R15·24 
APPUCANT: BLUE RIBBON PROPERTIES, LLC 

REZONING REQUEST: C-2 TO C·S 

Public hearing sign posted: I /2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/6/2015 

O.Ld 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C..2) TO THOROUGHFARE 
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C..5) AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Washington County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 6, 
2015 for hearing the matter of a petition of SmitCo Eateries, Inc. requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from General Commercial District (C~2) 
to Thoroughfare Commercial District (~5). 

Layman's Description: 909 S. Thompson Street 

Legal Description: A part of the S1/2 of the SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of 
Section 1, Township 17 North, Range 30 West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, described as beginning at the Northwest comer of said 20 acre 
tract of land; and running thence East 40 feet for a beginning comer; 
thence South 200 feet; thence East 220 feet; thence North 200 feet; 
thence West 220 feet to the point of beginning, save and except that part 
that may be in streets or alleys. Also Less and except that portion 
conveyed to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, a municipal corporation, by 
deed dated July 1, 1964, and filed for record July 15, 1964, in Record 
Book 622 at Page 404, more particularly described as follows: 17.5 feet of 
equal and uniform width off of the North side of the above described 
lands. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from General Commercial District (~2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5) for the purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by 
such rezoning and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm 

1 

.-4 
t-
~ 



and damage, and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

From General Commercial District (C-2) to Thoroughfare Commercial District 
(C-5). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

~ 
l"
~ 



1\ Feet 

W ka H •
100

ea ea~
0 

N 

. , 

FILE NUMBER: R15·25 
APPUCANT: SMITCO EATERIES, INC. 

REZONING REQUEST: C·2 TO C·S 

Public hearing sign posted: I 12015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/6/2015 

£Ld 



ORDINANCE NO. __ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3307 THE SAME 
BEING THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS. AND THE PLAT PERTAINING 
THERETO BY REZONING CERTAIN LANDS FROM 
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (A-1) TO GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT (C-2) AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY: 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
Benton County, gave notice required by law and set a hearing date of October 6, 2015 
for hearing the matter of a petition of Kenneth and Rosalie Dunk requesting that the 
following described tract of real estate be zoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to 
General Commercial District {C-2). 

Layman's Description: 3448 Wagon Wheel Road 

Legal Description: West 1/2 of the South 1/2 of theSE 1/4 of the SW 
1/4 of Section 15, Township 18 North, Range 30 West, Benton County 
Arkansas. 

AND WHEREAS, after notice as required by law, the Springdale Planning 
Commission held a hearing and after hearing arguments for and against such rezoning, 
recommends to the Springdale City Council that the area described herein should be 
rezoned from Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C-2) for the 
purposes of that Zoning Ordinance would be more properly carried out by such rezoning, 
and that unless granted, citizens of Springdale will suffer irreparable harm and damage, 
and will be substantially deprived of the use of their property. 

NOW, THEREFORE. BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That Ordinance No. 3307, the Amendments thereto, and the Zoning 
Plat pertaining thereto of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, should be and the same is 
amended as follows: 

~ 

"If' 
r-.. 
~ 



From Agricultural District (A-1) to General Commercial District (C~2). 

SECTION 2: That all ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 
hereby repealed. 

SECTION 3: EMERGENCY CLAUSE: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare 
of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage 
and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF 2015 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

2 

., 
r--. 
~ 



1\ Feet w ~R~OOHH~O 
N 

.. .. 

' ~~ 

-......~.·· -

FILE NUMBER: R15-26 
APPUCANT: KENNETH a ROSAUE DUNK 

REZONING REQUEST: A-1 TO C-2 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2015 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/6/2015 

9.L.d 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
3358 NORTH 48TH STREET AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 {Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on October 6, 2015, 
on a request by Robert Krizan for a Tandem Lot Split in an Agricultural District {A-1 ). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Robert 
Krizan for a Tandem Lot Split in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the following 
conditions - No conditions for a tandem lot split. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Robert 
Krizan for a tandem lot split In an Agricultural District (A-1) with the following conditions 
- no conditions for a tandem lot split. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Gate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\Debbie\Conditional Use\Reaolution.doc 

r-
r-
~ 



P78 

1\ Feet w ~A ,;;oR A~0 

N 

FILE NUMBER: C15 ... 12 
APPUCANT: ROBERT KRIZAN 

CONDmONAL USE REQUEST: TANDEM LOT SPLIT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETlNG 
10/6/2015 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
5115 HAR·BER AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE 
NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on October 6, 2015, 
on a request by Karl and Terri Ralston for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation) in an 
Agricultural District (A-1 ). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Karl and 
Terri Ralston for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation) in an Agricultural District (A-1) 
with the following conditions - No conditions were made. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to Karl 
and Terri Ralston for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation) in an Agricultural District (A-1) 
with the following conditions- No conditions were make. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

ATTEST: 
Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Emest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Ptanning\Debbie\Condttional Use\Resotutlon.doc 

0'1 
t-
~ 



~ ' 
Feet 
100 200 

=·=·=·=·=· 
P80 

N 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2015 

FILE NUMBER: C15·14 
APPUCANT: KARL. TERRI RALSTON 

CONDMONAL USE REQUEST: HOME OCCUPATION 

OTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PLANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
10/6/2015 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, GUnERS AND 
SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 
TO BARRY BRANT IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE 
FAMILY DWELLING AT 5962 WEST COUNTY LINE ROAD 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #3047 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 5962 West County Line Road including drainage improvements 
related thereto, sidewalks in connection with a single family dwelling for Barry Brant and 
the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Option 1: Grants a waiver of street improvements to 5962 West County 
Line Road including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection 
with a single family dwelling for Barry Brant. 

Option 2: Denies a waiver of street improvements to 5962 West County Line 
Road including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks in connection with 
single family dwelling for Barry Brant. 

Option 3: Approves payment in lieu of improvements to 5962 West County 
Line Road in connection with a single family dwelling for Barry Brant with estimated cost 
to be submitted by the developer's engineer for confirmation by the Planning 
Department. 

Option 4: Denies a waiver and allow a Bill of Assurance for a period not to 
exceed years for street improvements to 5962 West County Line Road 
including drainage improvements related thereto, sidewalks to be built in connection 
with a single family dwelling for Barry Brant. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debble\Waiver of subdivision requirements - fonn\Resolullon-wrbs, gutters, sidewalks and streetllghts.doc 
.-I 
QO 
~ 



-------

RD 

P82 

i 

W COUNTY UNE 

-----------

c 
lr 

~ !,____ 
ll. 

t; 

SIDEWALK WAIVER REQUEST 
5962 W COUNTY UNE ROAD 

COUI'fJV LN: RO 

PL 

FfT7f:N:DAI ~ 1 • • 

" I 

I 

I 
j 

' = ! ; 
( 
i 

/ 

I' 

i 
( 
·.\ 

., 
: 

.. J 
/ 

... j , 

z 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
W ASWNGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas. is owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Michael A & Sheila J. Turner (discharged in bankruptcy) 
Secretary of Housing & Urban Development 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 57. Oak Walk Subdivision to the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Washington County, Arkansas 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 662 Chateau Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-35189-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Dustin D & Cassandra A. Kelley 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Four (4) in Block Numbered Six (6), 
Peaceful Valley Estates, Phase Ill, in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 2606 Stout Dr. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-24740-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Nationstar Mortgage, LLC 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: A part of the West Half (W 1/2) of the Northeast Quarter 
(NE 1/4) of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4) of Section 2, Township Seventeen (17) North, 
Range Thirty (30) West, Washington Cowtty, Arkansas, being described as follows: 
Beginning at a found iron pin which is 198 feet North and 304 feet East of the Southwest comer 
of said twenty-acre tract; thence North 55.0 feet; thence North 89 degrees 46 minutes 38 seconds 
East 125.0 feet; thence South 55.0 feet; thence South 89 degrees 46 minutes 38 seconds West 
125.0 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.16 acres, more or less and subject to the 
right-of~ way of Geneva Street along the East line thereof. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 740 Geneva St. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-28878-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: 1603 Jean St. 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Nine (9) in Block Numbered One (1) of W. 
Walker Subdivision, Phase II, to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat of said Subdivision 

CindyHorlickllOI S Files/2015 Ordlnanccs/Ueo OrdinuccWl0·27-1S.Lir:nOrd 

ff') 
CIC 
~ 



on file in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington Cowtty, 
Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 

PARCEL NO.: 

1603 Jean St. 
Springdale, Arkansas 
815-26240-000 

PROPERTY OWNER: Federal National Mortgage Association 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot Numbered Ten (10) in Block One (1) in the H.C. 
Waggoner Addition to the City of Springdale, Arkansas as per Plat of said Addition on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk ofWashington County. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 511 Mt View Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 815-26162-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$351.42 clean-up costs and $34.44 administrative costs- 662 Chateau Ave. (#815-35189-000) 
$465.42 clean-up costs and $35.22 administrative costs- 2006 Stout Dr. (#815-24740-000) 
$388.42 clean-up costs and $21.7 4 administrative costs - 704 Geneva St (#815-28878-000) 
$1,048.23 clean-up costs and $35.22 administrative costs- 1603 Jean· St. (#815-26240-000) 
$1,217.73 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs- 511 Mt. View Ave. (#815-26162-000) 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public bea.ring 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amowtts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCll. FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$385.86, plus 10% for collection-662 Chateau Ave. (#815-35189-000) 
$500.64, plus 10% for collection- 2006 Stout Dr. (#815-24 740-000) 
$410.16, plus 10% for collection- 704 Geneva St. (#815-28878-000) 
$1,083.45, plus 10% for collection - 1603 Jean St. (#815-26240-000) 
$1,239.47, plus 10% for collection- 511 Mt. View Ave. (#815-26162-000) 

CindyHorlick/201 S Filesl2015 Otdinancea/Uen Ordinances/10-27-t S.UenOrd 

~ 
QO 
~ 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~r~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick120lS Flla/201S Ordinances/Lien Onilntncesi!0-27-IS.UenOni 

Ill) 
oc 
~ 



!Enwt aJ. Cat~ 
c~~mry 

~~~- - · 
ctry ~ftllrNJ ' . . 

·sarafl Spartman 
-~~#J--~~ 

. · .. :[jaW{ 1>. 'Pfl~s 
- ~~~vy 

. . . 
. . Lyru£4 iBefvufresi : . 
. ' CIU• ClJI7rrilMWTI . 

.vcam~ --

. · St:eve '}(,[ms· · · 
. ' 'Jnw.fris4tW . . : . 
. . 
.. · cinay ?fin{~' · 
~r~r 

'AsSistan!/PilrJ:{/ll . _: 

. ' 

· ...... . . 

Office Of~- ¢i~ ?ittomey 
. . J Ol S.Jiri'vJ Strut ·. . . . 

· ~"8da.k, ~r"'ns'as 7:2764 : 

~ (479) 756•5900 

Pqx (:.J79) 75~-4732 
. ~.syr/~YiJ":" .. · : . 

. . . Wri~r's !fmtl~(: . .. . 

..,mua@spriqdaiQr.aov 
. .: . . . - . . 

.. · Sep~ber -~·s ~ 2ois 
-. . . 

. . ' 

·•. 
. : . .... . . . . cERriFIED MAIL · .. 

'· .. RETURN RECEIPT ~QUESTED · 

. . 
. . . .. . 

: · ~ldman S~hs Morfgage Company 
· .The Coq)oiation ~inpany 
·. i24 West Capitol A,ve., Ste . .' 1900 

Uttle Rook, AR 72201 . .. · : .. . . · 
·.. .. .. 

' . 
. · . U.S. Department of · . 
. Housing & Urban Development 
.' : 451 7'h Street s.W.' .- · . . ·, ·.· . 
.· Washington, DC 20410 .. 

· · ··Wanda c. Merritt, Field Office Director·: ... > 

--

:. · Housing & Utban. Development · . ·: . · : ·:: · . · · · .. , . 
: · · 42.5 W. Capitol Ave.; Ste. 1000 .. . , · ·: ·: . . · 

Little Rock, AR 72701 ··. · .· · · · : . . · . .. 

· .· ~: _.: N~~~ .of:cie~~~~ u~ -~~-p~crty. Io~a~- ~t 66~ ~~tea~ Av~:;·.'-: . 
·· ·. ~ . . · · · ·springdal~, Washington County,· Arlcansis, Tax Parcel No.' 815-· · 

', . 35189-000 .. . . . . ·. .· : 

.. 

.. . · .. Qe&fP~~y·o~eiiLi~I~ · · __ ; :·_. _. · . ... _._ .. ,. 
. . . . :. ·~ .. . . ... •· ( . . . , 

. . . . . . . .· 

7
: :. on' April 23, 201~, ·notice ~as· ~~d ·o~·property loc~icd at .662 C~u -/..,;~;,: · .: ....... . 

· · . · · Spfingdale, Arkans~, tlult :the ·prOperty was in Violation of Springdale City , . 
· :_ On1in8nce 42-77, and.needed to be l,'einectied Withiil sevcn ·{7) da}rs; -Notice was .': :· . . · '· .· :· 
: · ...... mailed tQ the. OWner of teC9IQ on April 23, 2QlS~ ~t the City intended to -~ a ·: . . . . . •. . .•· 

. . . Clean-up •lien on this· property pursuant to · Ark. Code ADD. §14-54-903 if the .. ·, . ; ~-.... 
. ' . . ''olati'. . -~ . eli' 'ed . ' . . . : .. . . .. . .. . . .. :· . . ·. . . Vl onswcrc~reme . . . . . .. · . . : . . · . . · . · . 

···.· .·.· :_.- ;_ ... ... :·.>. ·.· .... · :·:.·· .. ·._.: .· .... ·.; ..... ·. · .. ;_ :<_ .. : .... ··._ ...... ·: ... :· .. ·( · .... ·.: ... :· ... : ~- .· 
· · · ·· · .. · · N~ action was . taken by the owner to clean up the 'property· within seven (7) · . ... 

.. :· · ' · ·:: · ~incs8 da)'S: . .t\.s a re~t; the Cjty of Springdal~ took .WOU to retncdy the· ~ _... . .. 
: .·· ,_·. . . . violati()l18 on tJte property, as is allowed by·Ark. Code ·-~. §14-54-903~ on or . . · ' · · 
/ ' . · : . . : ··about JUly 31·, 2015.· As of this date, the .totai. eosfi· incurred by the ~itY of ·:.·. : . 

. · · .. Springdale to clean.this property are $351.42. I have enclosed copies of invoices .· . ··. · 
.. evi~cing the· abatement costs iilcurred and paid . by the Cit)" of ·spnngc}ale to . ·: · · 

\C 
,, 

~-: .... 
··. ' ' :·:: . ...... > I ,: I' • , · _·· .. ·· ·: · . .. :.>-'· :.:: ,:·.·<· ::.·· ... -: ·, ·· .. < · .· .- ~·. · .' ···:··.·:_. · . ' . ' oc ·.·.· ~ 



. 

·:. 

.. 
\ 

• t 

. . . 

. . . . . . 
clean this property. Also, in aecordance with.Ark. Code Ann. §l4-54-903(c)(4); 
administrative fee8 may be addc:d ~ the total costs incmred .by the City of 

. SPJ4tgdale, which will include certified· mailing fee iJl the amount of $6.74 p« 
... letter and a .filing fee in the ·amowit of"St'5.00 to ~e wasb.iDgton Co~ty Circuit 

Court. : ·- ··_.· ·· .· ; · · · ··.. · · 

· -~~-- ·i~ ~-~tify .yPu · ~ in. th~ -~~t-.thls --~~~~ i~ ~t. p~~ ~ ifu;: d 1ty ~f 
SpringC:iale on or before Octo~er 27,; 2015,· a hearing Will be held before the 
Spring~e City Council pursuant to Ar:L Code Ann: § 14-54-903 tQ detcrriUne the 
amount · of the cieari-up lien to '!Vhi.ch _the City is entitled for cleapuig ~ the 
property . . ~e-he~g will be.held Tuesday, Oct:Qber 27, 2015, at 6:00p.m. m.the 
CitY Council ChambeR at the City .. Admiliisn.tioo Buildiilg, 201 Spring Stieet, 
Springdale~ · Arkansas . . You will be entitled to . present evidence at this heMrlng . 
con~eming the amount of the lien ihe City o~ Sp~dale ~s claimmg. ..: · · · ; -' ·. . · .. ·. 

· . .-· ... · Ify~u~ire·n~~-~n~~t~s~~~-~~~~~ -~~ah~on-~ 
matter,_pl~ remit the total sunl'of$370.86, ~hich ~lodes $351.42 'for cleaning : ·.··. 

. . · up the property and S I 9.44 for certified mailings to the City of Springdale by the . . 
··· date listed ab.ove, If you ·fail ·to. pay ·this. amount before the bearing, then an : 

additional $15.00 will. be added for the ·costs of filing the ordinance with the 
Circuit Clerk's Office. Please provide ine with a copy of any payment. yOU. make 
so .that I will .be aware of it. · · · · .- · · · . . . ... .. 

· Ii yo~· ~~uld have: an~ ~u~tio~, ~~~ l~~'~e ~Qw • 

- . 

... · .. . 
· . · enclosure~ . . 

. · __ . . :·.·_ . ·: _Sinj_. ~-r. -. vltrJ~ ·· .. _-·_ ·:_.-.... . 
... :· .. -.: .· .. · · · . ..· 'fU'I(~ -

. - . . •·. . . . · .. ·· . .. . .. · . 
Sarah· Sparkman -, < · .. · . ·. · : ·· · 

: · DePuty City AttOrQCy .· .. 
: ' ' I • : : • , , : ',, • ' ~ ~ .. ' , .,! , , ', • • .' ' • 

1 

', I 

- . . ' . · · ·.' -': ··.·. :· SS:ch · . . ·. : . 
. . . .. ' . . . ·. . . . .· 

•• :• .•. · • • •• • • l , 

... : 

- ' 

.. 

.. ' 

.... . 

' • . 

'· 

.. . .. . " ,. 

. • 

, . 
,. 

. 
. . 

.. ... 

.. ,. -·. 

. ' 

.. 

-.. 

·· . .. 

- . · . 
. ... . .. · ... ... · ·,• . . .. 

: • • .. :-· 
I • 0 0 : o '•; 0 ' ' • o, 

.... . . ._ 

, . . . . . ~ .• . 
• ": . . • I, • •! '• • • 

. .. .) 

: •.• I 

. ··. 

I, . . 
~ . · .. 

-" .. . . 

•', . -
.. 

. 
I• • . -.. ,, ... ' . ~ . . .. 

. •, .. · 

.. 

: 

';' 

. ~ . :. 

r-
QC) 

~ 



' )\t 
;~,. 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56·7712 

' ! 
l . ....... -- - .. ... - -· -------·- ... . .. - ... -- .. ' .... · -·- · · ·-· . .... . ..... .. ............ .. ....... _ .. __ __ __________ _ _ 

:ciTY ABATEMENT- Friday, July 31,2015 9:21:39 AM (646 CITY ABATEMENT) .. . . :· .. user Name------·· -- ........ . .. 646 citY ABA ti:MENt . ·---··· --·---·--··-····· --·- ·-- -·- .......... ··---- . -..... .... .... . 
User# 4797993582 
Form Started 713112015 9:21:39 AM 
Property Address 662 chateau 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

\~'·-~---~~ ~ ~ ~~-~~~ 
~--. ;\ · .. --:~':\;~_·:-\·:-''·~--.~-.. l ~"\..: · · 
: ·" '. ~: ·~ _. ( .. .t~ ~";'! ·, ·;~ .;·· . ~ ~:~ 

,,.,i'.'l!, ~t '"' .t~· ' ,"'1- . , . • .. 
t..: .- ":: ~-~:':·- ·:·;-~·~ :.: •• .'· l.~·-·· ·;·}-'.1~ 

,;!l'tk., ,"'! •• -~- . -..t.~. :' ~ . ~ 
Attached oat~" ·-· · -.~,.:"" 

00 
00 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

.Employee 
: Empfoyee 
' MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 
: Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck

Landscaping 
· Time of Abatement In 
.Hours 
I 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Empfoyee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Friday, July 31,2015 9:21:00 AM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$100.00 

0\ 
QC) 

~ 



Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 

, Final Photos 
! 
I 

I 

! 
' i 
' 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$351.42 
AUached Data 

.:~.:.:~} :~;:~~::;~: :/~: ·.· 

.. .. .... 
Attached Data 

c: c 
t:l. 



Final Photos Attached Data 

I . . - .. ... . - ·- - .. --- ... 



~ 

• complete rwrr. 1, 2. and a. Allo ccmplele 
Item 4 II Reatrtoted Delivery Ia delfnlcf. 

• Print your name and addreea on the l8ll8nle 
eo that we can retwn the card to you. 

• Attaoh this card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permlq, 

J. Anla!e~ tD; 

" "•• C. t\olel'rift. f:leld Oflb Dtrector 
-' ....... l'rllara Dftelo,._, 

.US·- Capitol An •• SR. 1000 
~Ail7270l 

2. ArtiCle Number 
(rtanll(er ltrlm aet\lb febeq 

PS Fonn 3811, July 2013 

7014 1200 0001 075~ 0050 
-----'----- -··- .... ..__, -

Damlltfo Return Receipt 

~e Complete ItemS 1, 2. and s. Also complete 
Item 4 If Restricted I:Jelivery Is deaiAid. 

1111 Prlnt your name and addnl!ll on the raverse 
ao that we can retum the card to you. 

il Attach thl8 card to the back of the mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

h. Article Add1811Sed to: 

GoWnwa ~!lad~~ !\lortpae Compu)' 
Th~ ( '0J11oratioll Company 
124 ~ ClpitoU.n •• !jU. 1900 
IJtdr.llock, AR mm 
_ ____£\. 

~Miele 7014 1200 0001 0?59 003L 
(ftanaferlhlm ... w.o - ---. ·-·· ·-· ... - -· ---·-- ·-. 

i PS Form 3811, July 2013 Dcmestlc flellll'n ,_. 

CNo 

N 
0'\ 
~ 



.· ..... . 

\ 

.. ' 

~~~. cau :· · · . 
· _ . Citj~~ 

: · 'T' a.jiM Sa~~ · .. · . 
- . . s.niDr '1AjNty . 

CitJ !llttDr*y.. . . . , . 
. .. . . ... , . . · . 
. Sarah. 2;adman ·. ·
~ itJ~ .--

'· 

·, 

.. -
• 0 • • 

.. · 
. ~ : 

' . 

. .. 

' 

. office. of rffi~ . Cinj ?ttt~~y · 
~o1 S_prlf18 Strut' · _ . · · _ • 

-~ned418. ~mas 72164. : · . _. . 
. -~~ (479) 756•5900 . . 
· . ~ax (479) 75~4732 · 

Www~tJOV : .' 
. : Wm.n !bui~ . 

· upulanan@sprmadal..,..gov · 

' • • • I , · ' 

· · Sep.tcmbcr29, 2015 

. ~ 

-· . 

.· 

'.•. . . . -. ' . . . .. 

... 

. ;· :·.. ·· CERTIFIED MAIL ·. -: . 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED _ : -. 

. . ) ·. · 

.· · ... ·· . 

. 'D~'g· :fU!~s- ··_._ /-~ ~8. ~a Yi ·: ':- ~ _. .. : ... 

'DeJMY tty'_. ~-- . ·_ · Hudson Advisors ~ .. _ . . 

-.. . .. 
.. •, . 

·. · i:.yJa -~(w/rcsi : ., · . 888 7th A venue, 18 ·. ~o~~ _' ·. 
:: -~~!. .. New York, NY 1.0019 ·- · 

; . . . ; . .... ' . ~ 

.. . ·. .. 

. . , 

Stevt 'Jkfms -· 
· 2~anw .· 

· ·antty '1fcw(ict : · 
~nistmiw -f.i1er! 

-~~ -. . · ·.· . 

... . . 

. . 

... · . ; 

. 

. ' 
: 

··· .. ···. 
. . 

·.' .. . ... 

t • •• 

' .· 
{ - ~ . , 

.. 
. .. 

. .. . . ~ · . . 

. . 

. . . - . . ~ 
RE: · . N~tice of clean~up Ji.Cn on property 1~~- at 662 Cbiltea.u Ave., 

. ' ,.· __ Springdale, Washington C0un.ty, Arkansas,' Tax Parcel No. 815~ , · . 
. . _. · ·. 35189 000 .. -.. . . - .. . . . . . ' . ' · . . 

• • • • "':· • • • • .- 0 ... • • • ~ , · • • • • ' • • • :· ' ,_· •• ' • .. • 

·.-

- Dear Uenholder: . 

~- · .-0~--A~- 2~,: 2015~-iiotic~_.wu p~~ on-p~~ Io~at. 662~~te8u- ~~~., 
: Spring~e, Arkansas, · that the property. was in violation of Sp~gdalc 9ty 
· ·Ordinance 42-77, and needed to be remedied within seven (7) days.: Noti~e was 

:. mailed' to the OWJ:lel ofi'ecord Qn ~- 23, 2015, that the City intended to ~k a 
. ·_ c1~"up li~ on tbii property' pursuant' to Ark._ Code Ann. § 14-54-903 if the 
· violations were not temedied. · . ·. · ' . . . · · · · · · . ·. ·. · ·_. · . · : · .' 

----No -ac~~n ~~-:-~by the QWncr. to. cl~ u.; tbe-~~ -wi~-- ~v~ -{7) 
·. · business da}ts. -.-As a ~ult, the City of Springdal~ took action to remedy the 

violations_ Oil the ProPerty,·as is allowed by Aik. Code Ann. §14-54-9()3, on or 
. .about July 31, :2015. ·. As of this date, the total costs bfcurrcd by the City of. . 

,. 

•. 

_ ·_ S~~ to clean this property are $351.42. I have enclosed copies ofinwiCes . . 
· .. · 'evidenclna the ab~ent c;osts incurred and p&id· by _., City of Springdale to .-- ; : ~-
. .· clean this property. 'Al&Q, in accOrdance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-S4-9.03(c)(4), . · --
._·. ~strative fees IIUlY b.e. added to the total co_sts fncurred by_ the ·city of . ·. . . _ 
. . Sptingdale, ·whiCh -Will include urtificd mailing .fee in the amount of $6.74 ptr , · , ': · , .· _ .. · · 
:. letter and a fi_ling fee in the amount of $1 S.OO to the Washington Count)' Cjre_git : ·.. . . · . : . 
. Couit. ·, ... ' ·. . ".. ... . :. . . . ... . . . . ·' ... . . .' .· ·. . . ' ·. ·· 

·, . . . ·,: . . . . . . .. · .... ·~ ·· · 

. . ·nrl~ ~~---· ~-- --~~~ yqu ~-'in _tht e~~ -~- -amQ~t is ·. ~t ~d tO_ the CitY of _::·:~: .. · : '. ·.-: : 
.. Springdale o~ or before October 27., · 2015,·. a hearing Will be held before tbC · .· · :·-. . ·._ · 
. Springdale City Councii pursuant to _.t\rk. Code .Atm. §14-54-903 ·tO ckteDnme the . ·_ · -·· -· 

. · amount of _the cl~"up· lien to which the City is · entitled . for· cl~& uP the : ' · 
. .. , ~ . . ,; . .· . . . ~ . . . . ~ . . . ··' . .. : .. . . . . "· · ..... ·'' : -·. : . 

~ 
c:l"' 
~ 



:·· ·-

. •' 

' . . 

.. 

' 
... ·., 

. . · 

. ~ 

'"' - I~ 
.r . . ... ~ 

. - . 

~ 

.. ~. 

;:1 

''." 

.... 
' r ~ • . ~ 

property. The hearing will be held Tuesday, October 27, 2QlS, at 6:00p.m. in the 
City Coti.ncil Chambers -at -the City AdministratiOn. Bujlcting, 201 SP.ring ·Street, 

· Springdale, Arkansas. · .. You will be entitled to present evid~ at this hearing 
concerning the amount of the lien the City- of Springdale is claiming. -. . •. . . . . . . ~ . 

If -~ou dCsiie not .to ~o~~st tru~· ~o\mt,. ~d ·desire ~~t io have ·a heanni_-~·the 
matter, please reinit the to~_ sum of$370.8~; which incl.ub $351.42 forcl~g 
up the property an4 $19:44· fur certified mailings to the City of Sp:fingdale_by the 

. · date lifted above: If you fail tO pay this amoUnt before the hearing, then an 
addition&l $15.00 Will be -added for- the · costs of filiilg the oidinance with _ the 

--· CirCuit 'Clerk's Office:· · Plcase provide me with a copy .of any payni~t ·you make 
so 'that I wiil be aware of it. . .· .: · .. . · - : .·. .- · .· · . - ·. ,-_: · . ·_· ·· : 

. -~. . ' : . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . 
• t • ·, • • • I' • • ,. • ., ' - • • 

thi~ .letter _ WI$ also_ sent to the . U.S. I?cPartmCnt -of Housing , & Urbait 
-· . De\telopment who con~d us to make ·us aware that the property bad been 

;· ·_ transferred Lone&tar_-and that your.' company is til! servicing company ovcrs~ing 
·-'- · this property. If you shoUld have any qu~tions, please let me know. · · ... · 

. . ··. . ·_ . ·. . •. . .. . . . ... . . ~ . . . . . . . . : .. 

s~~rely, _ . . . . . 

f .' 

.. ... 

enclosures - ... . . 
-· SS:ch - · . , . 

.· 
\• . .! 

. 
' .. 

~ .. .. .... .. 
; . . . .. 

~ 

! 
. . 

/ ., .. 
' • . . I' • . .. . 

~ . . 
\ . 

. . 
~ . 
. 

~ 
~ . c • . - -.. .. . 

•. ··, ' .. . 
. . . 

.. . . -. · G : . •' 
; 

~: ~ . . . h 
I 
. .. ' "":' 

· . . . 
'• 

• . . -

. . 

• I 

.. 

~ 
~ 
~ 



! .·: ''-~' ... 
I :."•' /-•.:,., 

: - ·~· . 

i 1~·-··· · · 

;~,. 
I 
I 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n5&·7712 

I ' : :c·liYABAtEMENT :: f:riCiay,-Juiy·3r ... 2o15-9:·21 :39.AM -(646citY .. A8Ai"EMENt)---- ---···---···-.. -- .. , 
! ... User Nam_e _______ .. ___ ........ . .. 64a·clii'ABATEMENT . -------------------- ---· ... -................ ..... ..... ··- .. 
~ User# 4797993582 

Form Started 7/3112015 9:21:39 AM 
Property Address 662 chateau 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

·: t'l ... - ~.~ ~-- ... ,tio, 

. ~--·~:;;.,.: ·-<~~:~?~-~-.·.~;-~ 
. . ...... ..-..Co .• i1 !I •. . . .. . •.. 

h"\t-PI•v . .:o--i :.f.o .• J. ; ·: ·• .. .• 
li' " 'I 1 ·~ '• r . .;.· ',·l · .. , " . . ~.i!l '•.· .. '.\,;~ - , ·:·. '\~~ :·~1 ]; .... ···~' * . . . . .. .•... ~~lt.l . . • .· ' -·~·s.;, . . ;;¥ ., .. 

Attached Data 

ll) 
0'1 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

:Employee 
1 Employee , 
! MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
. Equipment Used 
i Equipment 

743 Kubota 
i 6030 Service Truck
Landscaping 

Time of Abatement in 
.Hours 
1 Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 

Attached Data 

" f 
·.;; 

Violation Notice I 
Friday, July 31,2015 9:21 :00 AM 
Toby Lankford 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike HlckHn 
$27.42 

Mowing 

743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck-landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

1 

2 

$24.00 
$27.42 
$27.42 
$100.00 

\C 
~ 
~ 



Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 

; Total Cost of Abatement 
l Final Photos 
I 

I 
I 

I 
l 
j 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
i 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$100.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$351.42 
Attached Data 

• • . . ... , ll 

~ ::7:~: \~·:;; .~~.~~ ~· 
.. .' 
. ... ·· . . ':. 
... ' • ~ • .. r ~ • ~ .. . 

·-· .. ... ... . . · ... :.· .. 
:., .1 '" .· . . ..... 

Attached Data 

t
e 
~ 



Final Photos Attached Data 



• Complete 11111m11, 2. anct a. Allo compete 
Item 41f Reatrlc:ted DeJiwry Ia dltlnld. 

• Print your name 11nd addiW8 on t'1e f8Wir'H 
eo that we '*" rttum the card to j'OU • 

• Attach VIla card to the back of the mallpl.-, 
oren ~ 

•• 

- · - ?014 1200 0001 0?5~ 02~4 

PS Fonn 3811,Juty201S 



. •. !ErMJt ~. Cat• 
City9l~ 

·. ~~ s~,~ 
. : ~ty . . City ~UI1ntey .. 

. . .. .. ·. 
Sarah Spartman ·. ·. 
~City~ ·. 

0 : • 

. tfJavil{ ~. Phiff!Ps 
'Dt.fwtY cuy ~Y 

. 1.-jnia 1u~esi · ·. 
.Case~r/ . · 

~~-. ' ' 

si.w 'J{etms 
2nwsttJ.mw 

Ciru/j ,{qy(icf . ·.' 
:Mmtilinnltiw f'fJ¥ 
~QI'Q·( 

... 

Oifi'~ Of~ Ci~ ~~orney ·· _:· ·.· ~ . " 
· 201 ~"'8 Strut· , . : · . 

. SJni"'lJia~ ?lrtansas 12764 ·. 

· . . . 'Pnon. (479) 756-5900 

.. 
Pax (419}75D-473i ·. · 

· · · . -~ www~neiafuJr -8f1V ·• · · 
· wrirm £*iE · : . 

. . .. 

: ., . 
ec:Nc@lprinplear.p . . ' 

I 
.-. ,.. 

·.·.. .- ... .. 
' . . . . 

October 1~ 201s · .. · o ,• ... ~ I ' o 

. ... 
- . . .. 

. . . 

. . 
. ' ' 

· .. . -'· .. ·.. · cnTIFmi>.MAIL 
RETURN REQ.IPT REQUESTED 

·. ·~: .. ' . · · : aad REGULAR MAIL . . . ·:: 
: 

·, '.· 
• ' 

·-·. 
. , . . 

: Dustin D. & ·~A. Kelley · . · 
2006 Stout Dr . .. · :· · · · · · .. · · 

.· ~ Sp~d8Je,'AR .727_62. > .. · ... 

u.s. Bank. National Ass<;>ciastion 

' . 
. . 

. cl.o The. Corporation Company; Registered Agent 
· · · dlb/._ eJ: Corporation · · · ·· .' · . .' 
.. 124 W. Capitol Ave.~ Suite 1900 ·. · · 
· ·Little Rock, AR 72l01 .-. · · ' · · · ' 

: •. 

U.S. Bank, N.A. : , . . 

. . ' 

.. . . . 

. ·. : 
j ,· ., 

... 

. . . · :· ·. ·: 
. . 

.,. 

1380lWD:eleis Way : · .. · . . . 
Oldahoma'City~OK 73134. · · . ':" ·. . . . · .·· · · :.·.: ·: ... 

. . 

' 

-·· . . . . , ... ·:·.:::;m(:: ~o~~ . ~f ~~~~ - li~ ~~ ~~ -~~~ ·; ··2~0;· ffi~: S~;· .·' ·· . . ,· :. 

' 

· '.' . · · springdale,. Washington County, Arkansas, Tax PatCel No. 815-
. ·. 24740-000 . -. : . . ' ' . . · .. . . . '.'' ... :._ 

: ~~~~~ ; . ; . · . -~ · . --- " 
. •, 

.... ·. 1·1 ' . ' . : . . . ·. ' ' ~ . .· •. . ·.: . '.: . ' ·: . ' ·.' . ;, .' . .. ·. . ::. . . ' . ' . '. ' • ,, 
. . . :'- . On April :9, 201 S, f10tice was po~ on prQperty located. at Mt. View -Ave., . , . :. .. . 

..• _.:· ,• . . I Spiingdale; Arkan.sas. :thaf the property was: in ~olation of SJm.ngdalc City :: .: ; _:,_ <·· 
. . . . _: ·. . : ·,: .· Ordinance 42'-77· 8nd 42:.. 78, and riee4ed to be' remtldied Within seven. (7) . da)'B. ·.-: ·.· ·. ~ ·: . . . . 
:::: .' · :Notice· WB$ mailed to the owner of record on APril ts,· 2015, that ~ City · .·. · ·. : 

. : ' : .. : · . . . . , · intended to seek a clean-up lie.n on this property punpant to .Arlc.· Code Ann. § 14- ·. · .. · .: - · 
' .. . -. . : 54-903 'fthe . Wi . not mnedicd. . . . ' . . . . . . '· .. 

. _::_~· ~- :· ._: · ·.:_-:_·>.· · · ; .. 1 . -~~: --~w~ .·< ···; . . , . ' .··:. _.-.·_-. · .. ·· . .-~: -·;, .:·:· __ · ··:·.- . .-. . : ·.> ··: ·_--.<: 

·. ·. . NQ action· was taken by the owner to cl~ up ~e property within seven. (7)' -· ' .. . ·. ·. 
·' · .. . ·. · · . .. : · . ~iiiess ~ys. ~~ a rts~t, th,e CitY of ·Sp~gdal~ tO()JC' ~on .to remedy the · · . ; 

·. . . . ·' . ·. ' -. violati()JlS-on 'the p~pertr •. as is .Uowed by .AJk~ ~-Ann .. §!4-54:-903, on or . ' ' 
:c · · ~ ·.· ·· . · · ·.· · about June 23, .. 2015 .. As of this a.te, the total costs "iDcun'ed by .-the· City- of 
, : : :· · · · . . ·:· · .·· . ~· Springdale 'to clean this ·p_roperty are $465.42. :· I have Cn®sed. ~ copy of the .,. -. 
' . . . ·. >-· · .. '' -~ '::_: : ··: _.-:··· '. . . .: ' . .. ·_:· ·_.:::·. . :. · .. ·-: ' ~ '. ::· .. ·: ,. ; . . ·-: .. : .. · ·: .. : 

. ~ . . 
' Q 

Q ..... 
~ 



~- ~ 

·. 

• ' ,. I . . , . 

. . 

' . .•.· 

invoice evitkncing the ·abatement coats ·uicurred . ~- paid . by tbC . CitY . of 
sprin&dale to clean this.propert}r. ~so, ~accordanCe. with~· Code· Anil. §~ .... 
54~903(c)(4), administ(ative fees may be added to the total coats.incurre4 by the 
City of S~e, · which will inclUde· certified mai~i .fcc · ~ the amount of 
$6.74 per letterand·a filing fee in the ~oulrtofSlS.OO. tothe Washington County 

-C~tC~~:· · .· ·.• -~··<_. ·.; · . . :· .. :~· . ..::· .. ·. · . . ,· ·. · . . ~· > .. ·:,. :\. · .. ·>.·"· .. ·:_ .. ·· 
This is to notify you ·that in the event this BID~unt is not paid to the City of : · 
Springdale on· o~ before October~ 27, 2015, a hearing wj.U be held ~fore the .. 

. Springdale ~ty.Council pm:suant to Az¥ .. Cc?<te Ann. §14-S4-903 to d~_the . · · . 
• .. amount of~- cl~-up lien to which 'the City .is ~ntitled for cleaning up the 
· properly .. The heanng wilfbe held Tuesday, October 27, 20IS;_at 6:00p.m; in the 

City Council Chambers at ~ City Administration Building, 201 Spring Street, 
: Springdale, ArkaUsas .. ·You will be entitled to present _evidence· at this hearing· 
con~g the amo~t of the lien the CitY ~fSpriilgdale is claimilig. ·. · .·· . :· :· ·: . · ·. 

If you ~~:~t ~ ~~~ ~ ~o~t, arid~~ n~.-~ ha~e ·a h~ on the ·. 
matier, plea8e remit the total s~ of$48S.64, which includes $465.42 for cleaning·. .. · 

. . .. : . up the propertY and $20.22 for ~Cd mailings .to the City of Springdale by til¢ . · 
· , . . . · '. . date listed above. ·. If you fail to ·pay this amount · before the h,eaiing, thCn an. 
·. · : .. · ·. additional $1S.OO will be added fot ~ costs of filing the ordinance with the 

· .. · _.' · . · · · Circuit Clerk's O~ce. Please piovide me with a copy of any payment you make 
.: .· · · ·, so that I will-be aware ofit. · · . · · · ·· · . · .. ' · · · · :· 

·:- .. ·,·. ·.. . . 

. . . If you ~ul~ ~~~ ~y q~estions, pl~ let me~~. 

... 
•.• 

. . ~ . .. . ' . 
... ;·. · .. Sincerely, · ·; :· ·: ,: . <.· 

t #. • . . . 

. ~. 
~-i-p.·-~ ·.''' . 

•.• 
. ' 

. ··. · .. ''.• . . . 

-~.:11~· . _:· · .. . :,· . ." . 
' · ... Enlest B. Cate · : : . .. 

. · · .. · .. · City Attorney . : · . . .. . ... . . 

·-· 

•· 

~.I o 

. . . ... 

: . . . :: '; ~:- : . . . ; . . . . . . ' . . . >. .: • ~ . .' ; . . : ,.. . 
· · ·· · . ·· .: cc· Ms. Mana Yoder · : · · · : . · ·.· . : · ~ · ·. - .. · · · 

·. ·. : ·.· · . . . · Wilson &'AsB!QCiates, Pi.L.C • .' · · :_. . ·. . . . ··. · · · · .: · ... . . . .. 
· ' · .. · _:_- . · .. -· · ··.-: . : · · . ' 1521 Merrill Dr.' Suite-D-220 · · · ·.: .· ... : ... ; . . ., . . . . :_ . . 
. ·. · ... ~ · · ·· . ~ · · · · · · · · .. ·L:.. • .:o~t. ... , 7.22,11 ·· .... ': · ·· ···!: · . ·:_·. ·:· · :·. ··: .·· · : ·:. ·: : .. .. · .. ' : · 

•• • . • . . · . .... . • • . 1"--G~.I'I.I'\. • ~ . · . . . . .· .,, • ••• . 0 • • •• 

=-. . ·. : . . . . .. ·. .' ... . " . : .· : . . . . . ·. : : : . .. . . . .. .. . . " ·.. : : 
. . . . ~ . . •. .. . . - . . . ' ·- . .. .. . ~·.. . . .. 

. ··-
~ • I 

~ 

" r 
. . -

.. 
•' 

. . . ~ 
-.. -, 

. . 

' . : . . .. 
'· 

.... 

. . 
, .. 

.. 
. 

•·. . . . -
... 

. . 
. .. 

~ 
c:::> 
~ 

~ 



! 
J 

I 

I 
I 
! 
I 

I 

-·. ·\t··- -·· ··· ·· I : '-''··~ a 

I. ···:.ll' • 
~ 'f~ ~·-·. 

i1'F 
I 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring Sreet- Spring-dale, AR 72764- Office 47tn56·n12 

I 

:·c"f"iY.A8AfEM£N·f::Tuesday, june -23~2o1"s· f:41":4(fPM .. (646 ci'fYA&AfEM.ENt) -. i r· User Name----·---· ... - .... 646-cftvi\BATEME.N'T····- . ----.. ------····----·---------· --l 
l User# 4797993582 · 
I Form Started 612312015 1:41:40 PM 
! Property Address 2607 Edison 
1 Before Picture Attached Data 

! Before Picture 
I 

I 
I 

j 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

M 
Q 
~ 

~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

. Supervior on Job 
~ Employee 
! Employee 
1 MH Benefit Rate 
:Method of Compliance 
! 1 Method of Compliance 
·Equipment Used 
l Equipment 
! 
1 752 Grasshopper 
; 743 Kubota 
I 6030 Service Truck~ 
:Landscaping 
! 6031 Service Truck
! Landscaping 
! Time of Abatement in 
:Hours 

Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 

Attached Data 

VIOlatiOn Notice I Lien 
Tuesday, June 23, 2015 1 :41 :00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper, 743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck~Landscaplng,6031 
Service Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 . 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 

f") = ~ 

~ 



Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

i Equipment Cost per hour 
I 
1 Total Equpment Cost 
! Mobilization Fee 
! Extra materials cost 
! Total Cost of Abatement 

l Final Photos 

I 
i 
I 
I 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$27.42 
$190.00 
$190.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$465.42 
Attached o•ta 

'II 

c: .. 
~ 



' Ffnal Photos Attached Data 



' 

• OompJete ItemS 1, 2. and 8. Alllo complete 
tt.n 4 If Restricted Delivery II deelrad. 

• Print your name and addnlaa on the nwerae 
so that we C8ll AltUm tha oard to you. 

• Attach this CIW to the back Df the mallpJece, 
or on the front If J!P8C8 ~ ___ _ 

t. MlcleAdclrellecUo: • • -~ 

t • .S. Blqlk, Nadollal AIIQdatian - • 
do Tbe C~doft Compu7, Rep.teml A-pat 
dNa Cf Cortandoa 
Uo& "'· CapUOIAn .. 8alte 1MB 
Utde llodl. AR 71Z01 

D. II dalwry llddrMs dllranlntfnxn Ibm 17 J:l ~ 
If YES, .,.., dallvlrt .cfdnM4I below: 0 No 

2. ArllaleNumber . .. 7011f 1200 0001 0759 03:49 (RaMI'erftol:lm--- \ .. ----_. -=--=----------' 
1 PS Farm 3811, JUly ~-13 Domea11c ~ Reaelpt . ~\ .... 

11 Compl.tll Items 1, 2, and s. Also complete 
Item 41f Restricted Dalivary II dasllad. 

il Print your name and addl'88& on ttla rwerse 
so ttlat we oan mum the card to yau. 

• Attach thla card to the back of 1he mallplece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Miele Addnlued 110: 

'['.S. 8aDk. :"1 .. .\. 
IJ80l Wiftltu Way 
Oklabuma C.'lty, 0~ 73t.W • • 

D. II da~W~y~ dllfelw4 ftvm 118m 17 
If YES,.,... dlllvery adcllaa below: D No 

2. Article Nwnber 
(7lntfer tam NI'WGe fll»Q -- 701~ 1200 0001 075, 0302 

; PS Form 3811, July 2013 Oomlltlc ft8lum Receipt 

\0 
= ~ 
~ 



----~" ·\_ .. · ~' 
dill . 

!.Emast. ~: Care 
City~ . 

. . 

: - -~~~~_-_:. 
,City~ - · - '• . 

· sar~h sp~~ . 
~~it) ~""J . 

. . . . . . ~ 

'DtZvUf !D. P6iCf!Jis : . 
'DIJMY Ciry 9lnrmaey 

- . ' 
.£~- tBeiWirm 
CM~ C«1rrliwrtvr/ : . 
Vlalm~ll 

suw~ms-
2~" 

.. Cintij·IJ/Drficl 
- - ~~?fjal 
~~-

:': 

office of IJ1ie ·ci~ ·?tttomey 
. ·. · . 201 Spri"'tJ S~ltt : : 

. . Synnet£4(, ~ri4nsas 72764 ·. 
. .. Phone (479) 756-5900 . 

. : • 'Pax (479) 'lso-473_2 
.. WMf~gN 

~!EfMf£ 

~erkmap@mriq¥d~!car.aov . : 

.. 

' . 

sej,teinl>ef 15, 201s ·_ 

. ., 

.· 
CERTIFIED MAIL· 

imTURN iu:cm:r ~QUESTED · 

·' . 

NatioJiStar _MortPg_e, LLC · . · . ·. 
' c/o Cmporation Serviee Cotripany, Registered Agent : · · 

300 Spring Building, Suite 900 . . . ' 

300 S. Spring Street 
-Little Rock,.AR 12201 ·. -. 

. . . . . 
RE: . Notice of clean-up lien on property located at 704· Geneva St., 

.- Springdate, Washiilgton County, Arkansas;·Tax ·Parcel No. 815~ : 
. 28878-000 . .- . . . . . . . . . . . _: .: . 

.. 
Dear Property owner: 

.. ' on April 9, 2Ql5, -notice . was posted on property looatcd at-704 Gen~~-St,· 

. . · Spriilgda.le. Arkansas, that the ~ \vas m- violation of Springdale Cjty 
Ordinance 42-77 aDd 42-78, and needed to b¢ remedied within seven (7) da}'s. 

· - Notice ~wa& milled to the owner of record _on 'April to,· 2015,' that the City 
_ ·_ · intended to ~k a clean-up lien nn this~ p~t to~· Code· AnD. §14-·. 

. . _· S4-903.ifthe Violations :wcrcnot.temcdiacl. ' ·· · · :·_ .. _"- .. · · · . :_.:- .. ·-.- · · 

.. 

·-

. -_ :II -: . -_ --. -.. · .. .-.- . ·, :- - . -_ : , . : . .- .. .. . .- _· -. . --. :: :· -_· : . .. . . _. . -.. - ·. 
·. No actiOn. . was. tabn by the owner to clean up_ tbc pt9pCrty witliin. seven {7) . . · · ·, 

: :. business clays . . As. a rcsuJt the City of Springdale toQk lctiori to remedy the _· _: . . 
·. __ violations _on the property, as is allowed ~Y Ark. Code Ann.: §14-54-903, ori or · . 

' : · 

' 

"- • , .t 

," ~ .. 

.. . . . 

' . 

: · about July_ 24; 2015. · ~ of this ~tc, ·the total costs hicurred by the City of . ·:_ . . ·, 
:_ Spripgdale- to ckan· this property· ~R $388.42. · I· have -~closed ti copy of the · . ·. .· · 

. ·-- .. · ~- ll'. _ .. ·mvqice cvidenciilg.thc abatement .oosta inclmCd· and. paid·by ~ City --of -- · __ -
;. · .. SprilJgdale to. clean this property.~~;- m ~with Ark. Code Ann. -§14-.- .. . · ·_·. 
·: ·. S4-903(cX4), ~trativ~ fees may~ :added to the tQtal costs ~by~ . ·. _ ·· 
.-· . Citf of Sprlnsdale, whi~ Will include c:eJ;tified mailiilg fee in tbC amount o{$6.;74 ·· ·: . 
.. · per 'letter. and· a filing fet in the amount .of SlS.OO to' the w~ Collilty ... . .-. 

: < Circuit Court.· : . · · . . ·;_ . . .. ·· .. .- . . . . ·. ' · -- .•- · : :· . 
• • • • 4 •• . . .. 

~ . . , .. . ' . . .. 
' '. . I .. -.. . ~ : 

.. it • •• 

·. ,a '• r .. . ' . . ' 
~ - . 

r-
Q 
~ 

~ 



.. 

.. " 

.. 
. . 

- . 

·-

·, 

.. 

. . 

. ·This is. tQ . notify you th&t .in .the. event this amount is· net ·paid to the City . of 
Spruigd81C' on"or before October 27, 2015, a hearing will be held bef~ ~ 
~prlnidalc City·Couru:il pUrsuant' to A.rlc-Code Ann. §14-54-903 to~ tlic 
amo~t of the ·clean-up lien tO. which the. City is entided for· cleaning up the 
proPerty. The bearing. will be held Tuesdays OctOber 27.2015. at 6:00p.m. in the· 
City Council Cbalnbers at the· City AdininlstratioQ Building, 201 Spring Street, 
Springd8Ie, ·.Arkarisas . . - You will be eritided to present. evidence at this. heariDg. 
con~g the u,noimt of the·lien ~City ·of Spriligdal~ is clai~ing~ . · · ·_. : : · . · . 

If.you de$irc·~~t t~ ~~test. this ~o~t, -~d desire riot-to ba-Ye a ~go~ the · 
matter, please reinit the to.._. sum ofS39S.16, which inCludes $388.42 for clealring . 
up the property arid $6.74 for certified mailingS tO the Ciqr ~f SpriJlg~e by the· : · 
~te listed above. If you fail to· pay this amount before the hearhlg, then an :. 
additional $15.00 will bC added for the costs of filing the otdin~ .with the 
C~t Clerk's Offlce. Please provide me With:a copy of ~Y payment ')oou inake 
so that I will be a~ of it. · · · · · : · . · · 

If you should bave.·any q~~stioris, ·pleas~ let.me know. · 

s1~ 
Sarah ~parkman 

· ·: D~uty City AttOrney . 

· · · · · enclosUres. 
; SS:ch · 

.. . 
·. 

•' 
... • ..... 

' . . " 

. . . 
.. 

~ 

·- . .· 
. · 

.. 
• J 

_. 

·. 

• I , • 

• l 

. . 

.. 
• • 

. . ' .. . \ 
. , 

. . 

.. . -... . ... -
• ,. .. 

' - . . · . . . . .. . , . . 
·. . . -. ,-, .. j 

. -· . '•• 
- · :- . 

• . . ' 
. · .. .. ' 

.. 
.· 

'· 

• . 
• .. 
. 

• .. .! . . 
. 
... 

·' 

.. 

QC) 
c ....... 
~ 



I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

,- . - -~ -· - . ' - . ~ -- - · · -. -·- - -- ·--·· ..... ... - · ---···, 

~ • Code Enforcement J 

1 

--- -r----G ------ -r··--;;10----.---- ----- -·---- ·--·--- ---- i 

~cirv A8AfeMet~r-:-t=riday, -Juiy.24;2o1s2:1KoEn:;r~r(64e cliYA&AtEMeNT>-- I 
! User Name --·- ····-·s4ifct"tY.A11ATEMENf ---··------------- -·-------·- ·-1 
j User# 4797993582 / 
l Form Started 7124/2015 2:15:06 PM I 
1 Property Address 704 Geneva 
! Before Picture Attached Data 
I ~.,.,.; """"'~ ...... _.~,. 
I - -

I Before Picture Attached Data 

I 

I 
I 
I 

0\ 
= ~ 
~ 



Before Picture 

I 
! 

I 
j Before Picture 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

J 

1 

I 
I 

i 
I 
I 

' 
Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

i Supervior on Job 
;Employee 
j Employee 
1 MH Benefit Rate 
'Method of Compliance 
J 1 Method of Compliance 
. Equipment Used 
I Equipment 
I 
i 

I 
l 

752 Grasshopper 
6030 Service Truck

; Landscaping 
I 6031 Service Truck
,Landscaping 
j Time of Abatement in 
Hours 
l Number of Temporary 
!Laborers 
j Temporary Labor Cost 
1 Employee Cost per hour 

Attached Data 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Friday, July 24, 2015 2:15:00 PM 
Mike Sidney 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Mowing 

752 Grasshopper,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service 
Truck-Landscaping 
$55.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

3 

$36.00 
$27.42 

c: --~ 



I Total Employee Cost 
I Equipment Cost per hour 
i Total Equpment Cost 
I Mobilization Fee 
! Extra materials cost 
i Total Cost of Abatement 
i Final Photos 
I 
i 
I 

l 
I 
I 
l 
l 
l 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$125.00 
$125.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$388.42 
Attached Data 

... -... Q. 



Final Photos Attached Data 

i 

'------ ---- -· ···-··. -- ·---·-·· 



, 

• Complete ltem81, 2, and 3. AIIO oori'Pete 
Item 4 If Reatrlcted Dellvely Ia delln.d. 

11 Print your name and address on the ntvan~e 
so that we can l'8lUm the card to you • 

• Attach thla c:ard to the bacl< of the maUplece, 
or an the:flant If ~pace permita. 

1. Mlcle---to: 

~atiallitar lotonpce. LLC 
clp CC!f'POradoa Stnlce c .. ,_.,-, Rt.ltt1d 
300 spaallldldill~o s.ite 900 
ldtis. ~ ..... Strnt 
• Rtlcli, AR 72201 

t ...___ 

2. Article Number 
(r,.,.,., ~.....ro.llbll) -

7014 1200 DDD1 0759 DOL? 

: PSFonn3811,July2013 Dam~ lieturn Receipt 

!.( 

f") 
~ 
~ 
tL 



. . r.~ · 
. , : "" ·. . ' . 

. . . i } 

- ·~ · 
-~ · 

: imcst- ~- Cafe .. 
City~ 

'T'a~lDr--Samyfts . · 
SmiDr iJ¥'tY . ·, . 
. City !A'ttfWIW'J 

.. · .. 
.Sarafi Spa?iman . · 
~efrJ!Attmaey : 

. . . . ... 
'Davil{ 'D.· Pfii((!Jis · 
~ C1ty !.\ttmYy. : 

. .. 

• .. 

ojftce of~ .ci~_'Attorney . 
: . . 201 -~ntlfl Strut . 
Syrltlflla.U. 9lr"nsas 72764 ·· 
. 'I'fio:m· (479) 756-5900 

. Pax (479) 750~4732 · . 
wwW~"lJ~tJUv 
. . Writer's !t.mAi(; . . . 

: eq~pgdaJcar~gqY : , 
. . . . . .. 

: 

~her 1, 2o15·: · ··_; 
. ·. ~ 

I 

,• 

.. 

CERTIFIED MAIL · · 
· ;·. · RETURN REcEIPT REQ~~TED . : 

and REGULAR MAIL ·-
·, 

. . . ... . 
Randy J: Ponceor Sarah L. Mi8ener 

. .-· Lynda 'Bdwtlmi 
:- Ql.u CIIDnknArllr'/ : 

- 'Wafm~h · 

' . . 4283 Tara Street .. . . 
. ,

11
· . .. Sp~gdalc,AR 127~2~7943 : . . ' .. ·. :·>·· 

r, ' • . • • 

-s~eve ·f}{.(ms ·: · · 

~ 
. C£"" 'Jlor&t .. 
!Min61lsmltfw ·r-J 
~-

\ ' 

.. 

. . ... 

... 

U.S. Bank, N.A.· . :· ' .. . . 
c/o The COrporation Company, Rcgis(ered Agent ' · · . 
d/b/a CT CorPo~tion · . · ·. · ' I • ' • 

· 124 "?'·CapitOl Ave., _Suite 1900_ ... . ' 

· , U.S.Bank,N.A . . ··: : . ~ : 
. 425 Walnut St. . 

: I Cincinnati, OH 45202 
. . . 

. . .. . 
.· . -~ . . ·. RE~ ·· 'Notice o(clemi-~ -li~·~npropCJtylo~at t6o3.JeanSt.,. :· :·_:.: :·. ·. 

. ·. : .· . ·.· ~ :. Springdale, Washington County, ~as; Tax-,ParcC;I No. 815-.· . · · ... -: 
.. . . . . . 0-000 . . . . . . ·. . . ···. . . . . 

: 2624 . . . . . .. . . . ·. . . . ' . .. .. .. . ; 

._·: ·' .. ·,.; ... ·_:·:·_: . . · .. . ·_·." ... :·>;:; ... · .... : · _ . _.: · :·.···_ .:· :.~~-.·· .... - :,, 
· · · l. l · near ~OWnCrJlienoolder· · ·.-... ,._ · · .. · - ·· ... ·.: ·_ · · ., . ·. · 

. .. :~ : ... ~~"""". .. ?. . . ~ .. . . ~ -~ .. - ' .. : .. . . . . . ... ... . .. ·.\, .. . . • 

.. 

. . . ~ t 

·, . ..... . 

> . ...... 

. · . 

: ... , 

.... 
,. 

•l • • 

.... 

' . 
. · ... · 

:,• 

. :.· . 

..... 
' .. 

: ~ •• : • ~ • • : • • : • • • • . • • •• • • • • ' • • • • A. • • ~ • ' • • 

· .. ·On May)s·, 2015, notice -~ .pos~ on property 1~ at 160~ Jean St., : : . · :· · 
Sprillgdale, . ArkBnsas. ~ the Property was in Violaticm of . $pringdale City · , · · .. . · · .. .. . 

·. · .. · Ordiiiance 42-77 and 42-7s,· ind. needed to ~ i'Cme<Ued within seven (7) days . .. :·. . .: . . . : 
· Notice was mailed to the owner of record at the tUDe on ~y 18, 20U, that the .. ·. · ·' 
: . City intended to seek a clean-up lien:~ this proPertY p~t to AJk, Co4e Ann. .. , ·:. : : · :, 

§ 14-5A "903 'ftbe • 1 • . --2!ecJ . . ' . . . . . . .. . ' . . . . •... ,_ . _.,..;. 1 VJ.oatto~~notremcw . ·. ' ·. ·.·. · . . · .. : .... : . . · . · · · · · 

· . N~ - -~~-:-~~:·~·:~;· ihe ~~ ~ -~~~--~P·· ~e ProP~ ~tbm ~~~ ~7):: · · ·· 
: bUsiness days; As a reault, the City of Springdale. took action to remedy the . 

· .... violauons·oii the pl'Qpertf., iS is all~wCd . by Ark. Code Ann.: §14~34-.903, on or··.·.' .. · .. · ·: .. 
·. about June ~9, 201 s. and July 2, 2015. As of this date,· the total oost& incUrred and : . 

· p~d by the City of Springdal~ to clean this propertY are $1,048.23.· I have : . 
o.. ', , : o o • o I • • I • ' ~ ' ' .".,. ; • • •_,__ • ' ' ' I ~ • 

. . :·· ,- . 
•· ... .. -... ~ . .. 

~ --~ 



.. . 

. , 

,. 

.. 
. . 

. 
' ; 

\. • • •l 

.~, . . . 

... . . 

. . . 

.. 
. 

:--. ··.~ 

-cnciosed cepi~s of i~~'?ices ~~~ing-lhe· oosts incWied aDd paid by the .CitY of 
_Springdal~ to clean t;tiJs property. Also, in~~ With Ark. Cocte Ann. §14-
54-903(c}(4), ~tive fees may:~ ~ded-to _the tOtal costs incUned by the 
City of Springdllc, which will ~tUde certified m&iling f~ in the amount nf $6.74 
per letter. and a filin8 fcc m .the amowtt of $1~.00 to the Washington County 
C" . 'tCourt .•. ' .. . . . . · . . ' ·' . . . . . . 

.· U'CW :._ · _ : _ -~ .. -: \.: ... :> -·· ·-- . ~--·_ ._ .. · ... ' ·:· .. · ... ·. · .. -_ : ;_ ·:: .. _. . . -.... · .. 
· This is to notify · you that in the event tJUs amount is not paid to the ·cit,Y of 
Springdale on or ~fore o~ 27, ·201S, a hcaiing will be held befcn the. 

· SpiingdAie City Council pursuant to Ark. Code· Ami. §14-54~903 to ~tcrmine the :· . 
. amo\mt of the clean-uj, lien· to which tiie City is eilti~cd for cleamng uP ·the .. _ , 
prop~. The hearing will be held Tuesday, OctOber 27, 2015; at _6:00 p~. in the 
Ci~ Council Chambers at the City AdministratiOn BUilding, 201 · Spring 'Street,· · .. 
Springdale, Arkansas. . You will bC entitled ·to present eVidenCe at this hearing ·. 
eoncern:ib.g the amount of the lien the City of Springdale is claiming.. · · . . - : . 

. . . . . ·~ . •. . . ' . . . 

, Jf'you desire· not to COntest this aMount, and deskC not to have a ·~g OD tJle 
: inatter. please remit the total sum of $1,068.45, which mclUdes ·$1,048.23' for , 

cleaning up · the· property ·and $20~22 for. certified. mailliigs to the City Qf 
Springdale· by the ~te· listed above.· If :You fail tO pay this amount before the 
hearing, then an additional $15.00 . will 'be.' added for the costs of filing the 
ordinance with the Cirtuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a copy of any 

· payment you.ffiakc !JO th8t I will be aware of it. · · · : · · · 
. . . ' . 

If yo~ shouid h8~e ~y que~tions, pl~ l~t-me tmow .. _· · ; ... ' .. 
·. . . ~ : . . ~ . . . . . . ... .. '.. . 

• • 

:- enclo~ · 

Sincerely • 

_ ,~- . ~o-.~~- --_. · . . ··:·· _-·-.· 
. . G:7'- - . . . 
. ·:. ~stB.Catc · 

-.. · CitY Attorney· 

• ' t"'• 

· · EC:ch -~-~ ' ,. 

. . ' .. ,., ~ . 
·-

. 
: 

. · 

. . -

·' . . . . . .. . .· . . .. 

.. 

·. 

. . .... 
j· 

. . 
.. - .. . .. 

...: ~ . .. 
I · •• 

~ 
,, 

. .. . 

. 
~ . - ll'l . ..... ..... 

~ 



~· City of Springdale 
Code Enforcemetn 

··-~;,.,..,. .,._,,....,;_Aii.,iiM·:-~.nii ··-

CITY ABATEMENT -6/2912015 9:39AM (846 CITY ABATEMENT) 

Status: 
Order# 

CITY ABATEMENT 
CJEA1603 

Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Oats of Abatement 
Officer on Site 

1603jean 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

5.T_~~"!. ,~. 
- r •-..\ :...' :· ~ "'.) '' · ~ ' ~·~·· ,•;·"'. ~.i:it' ,.,. ' 'HI 'I{£' 

~~;~: .. ~. -~~··\~· ~-;2<A7 
/!"~· , ';•·· ·:!'J· ,..~, ... , ... 

~rg~.!i<j;~~~!,; 
~~~~ r· ~. \:\ , .. "''!"""''o~·f~ .----~j-
:-;1: .. : •. :r .. ~~'tf,. .'!:'~·~·~ :· ;to:~~-l~ 

~ t~~t~\: ~ ;:i;;::?·ss 
~· , .. , . . ' ......... );: 
':::._~~'~ .. <. ;- ~ ~· ~(~~-~1.~~: 

VIolation Notice I Lien 
6/2912015 8:39AM 
Mike Sidney 

Page I of3 \C 
~ 
~ 

~ 



~\c.. Cfty of ~pringdale 
; • 1(/i Code Et,foreem&nt 
, -------~ ---. ---··------·-· ··-~-~- - .... _ 
' J ................ ~ ...... ,. , , ....... J\Il .. .JF1f 

Supervior on Job 

E1nployee 
Employee 
MH Benefit Rate 
HH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

752 Grasshopper 
743 Kubota 
6030 Service Truck-Landscaping 
6031 Service Tructt-Landacaplng 
6038 1-ton WOO< Truck-Landscaping 

Time or Abatement In Hours 
Number of Temporary Laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Mike Hicklfn,Henry Hernandez 

Mike Hicldin,Henry Hernandez 
$27.42 
$18.65 

Dead Tree Removal 

752 Grasshopper,743 Kubota,6030 Service Truck
landacaping,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping,6038 1-ton 
Work Truck·Landscaping 
$55 
$65 
$35 
$35 
$35 

1 
9 
$108 
$46.07 
$46.07 
$225 
$225 
$200 
$0 
$579.07 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 

Page 2 of3 

~~ . ~ 
. ' .~ yft~S~ 
-:. ··,. .;~::,;. '·'' 

~ -~~ oi·-:~c ~ :'·, ~"'9 

:.:'_?!;.·.;.·~:·~:.··~

1
· .~E2·::· 

~-- ' • ' •.• ':I ... ·.· -\ · 

. · .:_:p:~.~· .... i~(·:;~::i.~.~~ 
'). ,..- ' , • -.111 ,. .. 

. • • - r • •• •." 
. . 

I ...... • t . . . . 

...... .. .. 
~ 



; · A~ City of Springdale 
~F Code Enforcement 

tl ........ ,_.~,....,,fi":o.«;Mfi.rn,-

Final Photos Attached Data 

Page 3 of3 



L~ .ift.. 
~(:" 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

t--------------··--------; uot~lllttl·llo,.....lt,Mlllt.t·c-ct"'"".rro' 

CITY ABATEMENT -712/2015 10:30 AM (1· BULKY WASTE) 

Status: CITYABATEMENT 
Order# CJEA1803 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employ·ee 
Employee 
MT Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 

Equipment 

660 New Bulky Waste Truck 
6028 Service Pick Up Truck 

Time of Abatement in Hours 
Number of Temporary laborers 
Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &/or Notes 
Final Photos 

1603jean 
Attached Oata 

' 

Violation Notice I Lien 
7/2/2015 9:30 AM 

Peter Wilson,Rod Dorsey 
$16.24 
$17.92 

660/652 New Bulky Waste Truck,6028 Service Pick Up 
Truck 
$200 
$35 

1 
0 
$0 
$34.16 
$34.16 
$235 
$235 
$200 
$0 
$469.16 
0 
Attached Data 

Page I of2 0'1 
...-! 
...-! 

~ 



City of Springdale 
Code El,forcem&nt 

i·-·---·- ·--- . -· -·- ... ···---·----·-
. llft#' .......... ~~~t.j,J! JIIW•OfietfllnM.Jll' 

Page2of2 



" 

• Complellllt.ms 1, 2,1111d & Also oomplat8 
item 4 If Reltrlctad Delivery Ia deiiiNd. 

II Print your name and address on the 1'8V.,.. 
so that we can Altum the card to you. 

a Attach thla card to the baCk of the mallplece. 
01 on 1he front If apace pennlta. 

1. Artlcle~to: - --- '-"' 

ltaMy J. r- ar S.nda L. Mlltntr 
.&211:3 1'llfll Strrc.t 
SpdD .. .tt,AR 7l761-'79U 

& 8erVIGe 1WI 
)(c.t~~~e~~ MIP 
~Raclf*nd 
[J 

2. Miele Numblt 
(I'!MifWtwn awce-o 7014 1200 0001 0759 0269 

• PS Form 3811, July 2013 Dornllllc RetUrn Receipt 

• Complete ltllml1, 2, and a. Also GOJnplele 
Item 411 Reetrlclad DeiJYery 18 desired. 

11 Print your name and acldteaa on the revense 
so that we can return the c.U to you. 

il Attach thla card to the back of the rnallplece, 
or on 1he front If epace pennlts. 

1. ArtlcteAdd!MI8d lo: 

l".S. Buk. S . .A. 

D. Is dell\wy ldlnls clllferlnt fnml 111m 17 [J Yes 
If YES. .. dallvlfy ~below: 0 No 

c/o T~ C."orpotlltioa C"om .. ny, !Uibtelri Aaent 
d/11/a R Corporation 
ll .. W. C:apifel An .. Suite 1900 

2. Artk;le Number I 
(rNIIfet tam ftiVIoe ~ 

7014 1200 0001 075~ 

1 PS Fonn 3811, Jut)' 2013 Domlltlo Rllum Receipt 

i . 

• Compllte lt8ma 1, 2, and s. Allo aomplete 
Item 41f Reltrlel8d Del~ Ill desired. 

II Print your name and ackhsa on the 18VW88 
so tl'et w. oan return the card to you • 

• Attllch this cllld 1o the back of the mailplece. 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. MICie Addrllled to: 

l~.S. l*al&. N.A. 
.&25 W.tnat St. 
V!acillnad. OB 45!02 

o.· ~&.~lldcNaan..nttan 111m 1'1 
· lf----~~befOW; .. ; 

'•l., 

2. MlcleNumbar 7014 1200 0001 075rt D2bS 
tr~Wn~~er~ IIMce ,.._,__ ------ -· - - ·----

i PS FOtm 3811, Jut)' 2013 Domlltlc Relum Recelpt 

j 

~ 
M 
~ 

~ 



!ErNst~- Cate ... : 
c~~=~ :: 

. . rr'avfttr StRnJW ·. ·. ·· 
J ~i"'D!ftlty . 

· City~~ ; . 

Sarali.Sparf:man · · 
~~ity~nYY .· 

· .. .. 
'Davf.tf'D. 'Pii.i((~s 
~City~ .. 

· !~..;,,; .. ~aw'aresi . 
cls~~l _.: 
·~~ - ·-- · 

· sr.W~fnu 
~: · . ··· . : . 

· ct~ ~(uJ .-. · · 
~~~( 
~fttjQ{ 

.. 
:· 

' • ' I• 

.. 

.. 

· . . · Ojfic~· of tTh~ Ci~ 9tttomey 
. . 201 SJ7rin6 Strut : · 

· ~ ~nansas 72764 .- ·· : 

PltorU (479) .756-5900 -
-. · Pax (479) 7so-4732 ·. · 

. wW.v.s_pri~.r .· ..... : ... 
Writtr's !tfflllif . . 

, 
~ ~ . . . 

ecate@lprinplclr.JOY . . : . 

. • · 

Octo~ 1, 2015 : .. 
" . . 

. . . 
.. . . .. · · CERTIFIED MAIL . 

. . . RETURN.QECEIPT REQUES~D 

: .. F~ra.t'Nati~Dal Mortpge. Association 
I' 

· ·. 14221 Dallas Parkway, Suite 1000 . . _.. · , .. 
: . Dallas, TX 75254 ~ · . · ·.. .. . ' 

. ,.· . . - . . . . . 

·,- .-
' . .. 

... . .. 

lUi:·. Notice of clean-up liet:t on.proj,erty i0ca~ ~t Sll Mt. View Av~., . 
Sp$gdalc, ·washington CountY, Arkansas, Tax Parcel No. 815-
2.6162-ooo · · . . · · · . · · · · · · · · ; : . · .. · . . 

-~ ·. . . 0. . . . . . ': . . •• 

Dear Property Owner: .. . . 

~·~~~ lS, .~~is,: :~oti~ -~u -;,stOO··~n ~~~ l~ated ~t Mt. ~i~ A~~.~-
Springdale, .ArkansaS, ~t the property wa.s m· violation of SpringdalC? City · -· · -
Ordinance 42~ 77 8nd 42-78, and needed. to be remedied within seven (7) days. · · 
Notice was mailed tQ the qwner of reeord on Ma.y 21, 2015, that the City intended 
to seek a cleal;i-up lien' on this propeftY pursuant·to Ark. ~Ode Ann. §14-5'4-903 if .' 

· the.viQlations were ·not remedied. : · · · ; _ .. . . . -· .:· : 

····No ~tion ~. taken by the own~· to clean up the prOperty ~thin· seven (7) . _. 
.. · buSiness dlys . .. As ·a result, . the ·City. of Springdale tOok action ·to-tcmcdy the . ' : 
.·. violations on. the prOperty, as ·is allowed by Ark. Code ·Ann. §.14~54-903, on or .: · .

... : aoout June 11; 2015 and .12, ~015. As ottbis date. tbe total costs inCurred by . . 

.. 

:· :· .. 

the City of Springdale to clean this proj,erty arc $1,717.73. I hAve encloiCCJ : ·::> 
·.: copies ofinvoic~ evi~ the ab~~t eos~ iDCurred aud'paid·.by the City of · ·· · 

1· • . • -Springdale tO clean this property. Also, in accordance with Ark. Co~ Ann. §1~-' · · · · · 
· · ''_. · · 54-903(c)(4), adprinistrative fees may be added to the to&al costs incurred by the 

., . 

J, 

.. • ! ~ 

CitY pf' Springdale, whi~ will inclQde certified rnailfug tee· in the ·am~. of 
' $6.74-per letter au4 a tiling-fee in the amount of $15.00 to ~.Washington Coumy 

Circuit Court. ·. . .. · : .. · .... .. ·· .· . . . . : ' .. . ·. · . .. .- . : : . . . . . . : . . . . . 
I -

·. · ·. ·. ~. is .io -~~tUY- -~u that .~· h,·. event this ~o~t -~ · not .~~~ . ~ the. City of 
_ Sprmgdale on or before October 27;~ 2015, a ·~& will .' be held- befote the 
: 'Springdale City CO~cil pumiint to Ark. Code Ann. §i4-54-903 to .. defennine the 

amoUilt of th~ . cl~-~ .lien tO which the City. is. entitled for cleaning up the ·· 
.. . ··;_ · ; :~ ;:.. .. . . '.: ,_· .. ·.. . . : :-' .. ... ·. _.:/ .. . -. .-· .. -... . ·-. . .. 

' : . . ·: .. : 
M 
M -~ 



. . 

~ 

. • 

. ·. 

. .. 

f ••• • 

' 

.: ··.·. ~ .. 
property. · The h~~ ~~~held Tuesctay~· October 27~ 2015, at .6:00 p.m. in the 

, City·· Council Chambers at th~ City Administration Building, 2(>1 Spritig Street, 
Sjmngdale, Atk8nsu. You will be entitled to prc~ent evidence at this he&ring 
concemii:J.g the amount ofthe lien the CitY of Springdale ii claiming. ·. . · ·· . ·. : . 

. . . . . . . . . .. : .. . . . . 
. If yQu.desire.not tO contest this &tOOUo.~ ... and ciesue not to have a heating on the 
inatter, plea8e tcmit the to~- sum of $1.224.47, whicb·includes. $1,217.73· for 
cleaning up the property and $6.74 for ceitified mailingS to the City of Springdale . 
by the date listed ~bove. If you fiW to pay this aln~unt be(ore the heaiin& thcp an· · 
additional .$15.00· will be 'added for the costs of fil~g the ordinance with tbe 

. Cttcuit Clerk's Office. Please provide me with a cq)y of any payment you. make 
., ' so that I will be aware of,it. ·; .. · '· . : ... . . . 

. . . . . . ' . . .. . ~ 

[fyou should have any questions, please Let me know. 

. . . 

enclosures 
EBC:ch · 

.. 

Sincetely, 
' .. 

:.·. ·',' ~Jr.L. .. ~~--. 
: ~~~~ 
· .·· · ~e~t B.Cate ·.· .r·. 
. . . Cjty Attollley ·.. . .· ' 

.·. ·· . 

I · -

. . 

. ' ; .. 
'· . ' . 

~ . / . 
·. ; 

",ij' . . 
•= ' I •' 

... 

.. 
. . 

.. ' 
: 
·-

.. 

.. 
.. ' ... 

. . . 
. ' .. 

. . . 
: 

. ... . 

. .. 
. 
. 

. . 

. .. 
· . . . . . 

.J •• • . · 

... 

~ 
N -~ 



.l 

City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 47t17H-7712 

cirf ABATEMENT- Thur5cfay, June 11-~2015_8.:45:36 AM (648 CITYABATEMENT) 
User Name 646 CITY ABATEMENT 
User# 4797993582 
Form Started 6/11/2015 8:45:36 AM 
Property Address 511 mountain view 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Before Picture 

~ 
N 
~ 

~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employ!!e 
MH Benefit Rate 

Method of Compliance 
1 Method of Compliance 

Equipment Used 
Equipment 

743 Kubota 
6026 Service Truck· 

Landscaping 
6036 Service Truok

Lan:~$ca.ping 
6031 Service Truck

Landscaping 
Time Of Abatement in 

Hoots · 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers 

Attached Data 

Notice I Lien 
Thursday, June 11; 2015 8:45:00 AM 
Tina Haden 
Mike Hicklin 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Property Clean Up ~ Junk and Trash 

743 Kubota,6026 Service Truck-Landscaping,6030 Service Truck
Landscaping,6031 Service Truck-Landscaping 
$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

$35.00 

2 

6 

I() 
M 
~ 

~ 



Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 
Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$144.00 
$27.42 
$54.84 
$170.00 
$340.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$738.84 

\C 
N 
.-4 
~ 



F1nal Photos Attached Data 



City of Springdale 
Code Enforcement 

210 Spri1g Street- Bpringdale,AR 72764-0ffice4791716·7712 

CiTY ABATEMENT- Friday, June 12, 2015 8:00:28 AM (1a BULKY WASTE) -----· 
User Name 1- BULKY WASTE 
User# 4792839382 
Form Started 6/1212015 8:00:28 AM 
Property Address 511 mount~in view 
Before Picture Attached Data 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
RO Benefit Rate 
WT Benefit Rate 

Method· of Compliance 
Equipment Used 
· ·t!q~~ment · 

660 New Bulky Waste 
Truck 

,"''IIII:!?_ ~ 

--·~ "'* --~.. :soN ......... _ 
Violatibri N()tlee. 1 ~n-
Friday, June 12, 2015 8:00:00 AM 

Rod Dorsey ,Wayne Terry 
$17.92 
$25.97 

86Q!$62· New Bu~·\Naste·Tttlek.8Q28 s,~~Ck Up Truck 
$200.00 

.,028 ~rvrce Pick 4P Truck $35..00 
Time of Abatement in 1 

Hours 
Number of Temporary 

Laborers •, . 
Temporary Labor Cost 
E.m·ptoyee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

0 

$0.00 
$43.89 
$43.89 

00 
N 
...-1 

=.t 



Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &lor Notes 
Final Photos 

$235.00 
$235.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$478.89 
0 

C'\ 
N ,...... 
~ 



, 

• Con1*lf8 n.ma 1, 2, end 8. Also coqJiete · 
Item 4 If Raetr1cted Delivery .. deahd. 

• Print your nama and address on the rvvense 
10 that we c.~ return the card to you. 

M Attach thla card to the back of the mailplece, 
or on the wnt If space permlta. 

1.Micle~ 

Fftktal !li-"· M:onpp AuodiiCioD 
t.&nt ~~·. sDttt JCIOO 
DIIUa. TX 7SZ54 

2. Miele Number 
(hM!wflwn ..WC.Iabe 7014 1200 0001 0759 02,b 

1 PS Form 3811, July 2013 Dom88tlo Return Receipt 

..• 

= ~ .... 
~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY 
CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN-UP LIEN FOR 
THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH 
AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY LOCATED 
WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
BENTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the following real property 
located in Springdale, Benton County, Arkansas, is 
owned as set out below: 

PROPERTY OWNER: Ricco K. Burman Estate 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 7, Block 2, Sunrise Subdivision to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, as per plat on flle in the Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio 
Recorder of Benton County, Arkansas. 
LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 1236 Sunrise Ave. 

Springdale, Arkansas 
PARCEL NO.: 21-00380-000 

WHEREAS, the owner was given notice, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, of the unsightly and 
unsanitary conditions on the properties described above, and instructed to clean the properties in accordance 
with Sections 42-77 and 42-78 ofthe Springdale Code ofOrdinances; 

WHEREAS, the property owner of record did not abate the situation on these properties, and as a result, 
the City of Springdale was required to abate the conditions on these properties and incurred cost as follows, and 
as shown in the attached Exhibits: 

$906.58 clean-up costs and $21.74 administrative costs - 1236 Sunrise Ave. (#21-00380-000) 

WHEREAS, the property owners have been given at least 30 days written notice of the public hearing 
in accordance with Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-903, as shown in the attached Exhibits; 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904 authorizes the City Council to assert a clean-up lien on these 
properties to collect the amounts expended by the City in cleaning up these properties; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAiNED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-54-904, the City Council certifies that the 
following real property shall be placed on the tax books of the Washington County Tax Collector as delinquent 
taxes and collected accordingly: 

$928.32, plus 10% for collection -1236 Sunrise Ave. (#21..00380-000) 

CindyHorlick/2015 Filt:a/20150tdinanccs/Uen0tdinancesll0-27-1S.Licn0td(Ben1011Co.} 

~ 

~ 
~ c.c 



Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, being necessary 
for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect 
immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of October, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~(-~ 
Ernest B. Ca'tC, CITY ATTORNEY 

CindyHorlick/201 S Files/201 S Ordinances/Lien Ordinances/ I 0-27-1 S.LienOrd(BcntonCa.) 

N 
ff'l 
..-4 
~ 



-· r~k 
. t : 
'dS·· .>. 

. · r· 
~ .. 

. .. 

· !Enwt 1J. Cate 
.·Ctty~ 

ojfic~ . pf %e Ci~ 9\ttorney ; 
· · 202 ~"8 St'!Wt . :. . .. . . 

S.J11"i"lJaar.. !'Arf.ansas 72764 · ., 

Plione (479) 756~5900 . 
: . !FaX (4l9) 750-4732 -· 

. wwW.~"lJialtar gw 
. Wrltar'1 ~ft'l4if: . ; 

lfPill¥man@lpringdalrar aov 
-· 

f . : · 

~ . . Septetpber 1 S, .201 S :·. '{:lfor Sa~~ · .. · . . · ·· 

. . City 'A= . : : . 
. · Sarali Spar,man : 

. . ·. 'De_plity. ~lty ~ .•: 
·. . . . . 
!JaW{~. Plii([!J's · 

. 'DfJ'UtY City ~ . 

. Lyru/4 ~efvu{resi 
<AscCpo~/ .. 
vtam~ .,. .. .. 

SR\It .JfiGns .. . 
~~-

Cfnay 'JIDr(ici . · 
9W'IIIi~ f'(Jaf . . 
~AuistGnt/P~ · 

: 

.. 

.. 
: 

. ', ... ': 

. . . 

. . .. 
' . 

· ... ·. CERTIFIED MAIL, . . . . 
RETURN QCEIPT REQUESTED 

~ ·' 

. . . ~ 

The Estate of Ricco· BUrman, Deceased · · :· 
Timothy Burman and Pooilsap B~, Ol-Adririnis~tOn · . . 
l106.W. Poplar St. · · · . . : : .: . · .. · -' · .. · .. . : · .. ·. . .. · .. . . 

. Rogers, AR 72756 , . · ,· ·" : ·. : . · · · · · · · 
. ~ ·. . . .. . \ . 

. . . \ 

.. RE: ·Notice of clean-up lie~ on propertY lo~~ted at 1236 sunrise Av~.',' 
Springdal_e, Benton Count)', Arkansas, Tax P~el No~ 21-00380-. 
000 . .. . . 

. · .. 
' 

Dear Propc;rty Ownei: 
• • 4 • • • .. • • • •• :' ·l · ; .. . . •• .. 

··.on: M~y· 6·: 2ois, ·~otice w~.:pos~i c>n p~rty ~~~1ed at 12:i6 sUnrise A.~~., 
Springdale,· Arkansas, that the ·property w~ in violation of Springdale City . 
Ordinance 42-77 and 42-78, and needed to. be remedied within' seven (7)' days. : . . ; . 
-Notice was mailed 'to the OWner.of:recc.ml pn May 7, 20lS, thai the City intondecl 
to seek a clcaD:-UP lien on this property pursuant'to Ark. .Code Ann. § 1 4-54·903 if 
the violations were not remedied. · . . · · . .. ,. · . ··· · :_ · . · . < ·: . . 

. .... . ~o· ~\i -~- ~y '~ ~--~· c1~-~--~.:~:-~~· ~(7) .:· :. 
: · ·. business day!~ ·· As a result, tbC City .'of SpriDgaaie tpok action to. ~ the · · ·.. . . 
· : . ViolatiOns on the proPerty, as is alloWe4 by Ark. COde ~· §.14.54-903, op or : :· ·. ::. ·. ·. . 
.. about 'July 1; 2015. As. of this$~~ thCtotalcoata ~andpaid_.bythc City of : ~ .. ·_:· · .. :· ··.· ·· .. 
:·· Springdale to. clean ~~ -p~ are· $906.58 . . I. have enclOsed IUl invoice ···, ·.· . ·. .. ·· 

· evideiloing the' ~ts incuri'cd imd paid by the CitY of Sprm.gdalc to c~can' this . · ·,. · . , . 
· , .. · ~- :AlsO, . hi 8cCordance ·. with . Ark~ ·.Code . Ann.'· .. §14-54-903(c)(4), · : · . · '. · ;· : •. 
· · .. administrativ:c. 'fees Jn&Y bC added to the total coits .. incurred :by the City of . : .. : ·· .·. ·· ~· : · 
.. .. sjxiOgdal~,- which will include certified '!'ailing. fee in the amount of $6.74 per : :·· .. ' : . . " : 

. lettet and a fi1~g fee in the. amount of ~15.00 ~ the WaShington Cqunty C~t .. ': . · . . . ·, 

. ~~ :' .. : ·;_ ·_·> . ';_:":' ·>. .. ~ .· .. -: .:.: :< ··:·· . .-:-'·: ··.:;. ........ : .. : ·.··; ~:·-~· ··· ·.·: ·.> .. :·,. ~- ·:': ))::: : : ' 

. Jbis is tO notify you that in the event ~s ~ount is ·not paid to ·the· City of 
. . SpriDgdale ori or b~forc :october 21, 201s,· a hearing Win be held before the ·: · 

~ ...... ~ .· .... . .. : .. ·. ·~.-~· .. ·· .·:.: _.·:.· . ·~ ·:-· ·:·. . .:> .· ... >::-:~:.· ·.: ....... . ... • fOP) 

··-; . . . . . . . -· · ~ 
~ 



. . -

. -. 
·. 

1 • • . ~ 

. . . 

.. 
. . 

Spnngdale City coun:cu ·purs~t·to Ark. Cooe --Ann~ §i4-S4-903 t~ de~ine ~ 
amount of the clcan,-up lien. to ·which the City is entitled fol cleaning up the 
property. The hearing will be.held Tuesday, ~her 27, 2015, at 6:00p.m. in the 
CitY Cpuncil Chambers at the City Administration BUilding; 201 Spring Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas. You will be entitled to ~t -evidence at this bCaring 

.- · .. cxm.cerrung the ·imO~t of the lien the City of Sprlngdale·is claiming. · .· ; · . 

:·;~~u ~~ ~o~.·~ c~ntes;~s ·~o~~::·~-~s~ ~ot ~ have .. a h~··mi' ~~-

-

. 

n:iatter, please remit the total ~UIIl of$913.32,.which incl~~s $906.58 for cleaning 
tip th~ ~erty .and $6.74 for certified Dlailing5 to Ute City of Sprmgdale. by the :_'·. 
date listed above, ': If }to\i fail to pay this amount. be(ore the heiriog,' then· an . ,· 
additional $15.00 Wilf be added for the costs of filing the ordinance with .the 
Circuit Clerk's Office . . Pl~ piovide me With a copy of any payntcnt. you mue . 
so that I will be aware of it.· . . :· 

' ·:· .. 

~yo)! should bav~ an)' questions~ please let·~·~ow .. 

!; 

enciosures 
SS:cb 

... 

.... ·-

. .. 

;" 

. \ 

.. 

. . . 
Sarah Sparkmin . . .. 

Deputy City AUomey 

... -
. 
···:. , : .., 

'· 

. . 
, .. 

. ......... 

, . 

. . 
. . 

.. 

( 

.. 

..~ .. 
'· '· 

. .. 

.. . :· 
'• 

~ -
. .. .. 'Ill' 

f") 

'""' ~ 



. ~ 
·~~ 

City of Springdale 
Cod·e Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 727 64- Office 4 79n56 ·7712 

. CITY ABATEMENT ~ Wednesday,-jijJY o 1.· 2of5 7:43:oa .AM (646 cifY·ABA TEMENT) ·--·····-· --... . ·-
, .. User.NaiTl'e .... ..... --- ......... ·- 646 CI'TY ABATEMENT......... .. ... .... ... ........ . -- ........ . ··-- ... .... .. 

User# 4797993582 
Form Started 7/1/2015 7:43:08 AM 
Property Address 
Before Picture 

Before Picture 

1236 sunrise ave 
Attached Data 

Attached Data 

II) 
~ .... 
~ 



Before Picture 

Before Picture 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 
Officer on Site 
Supervior on Job 

Employee 
Employee 

: MH Benefit Rate 
Method of Compliance 

1 Method of Compliance 
Equipment Used 

Equipment 

i 721 Kubota Tractor 
, 6030 Service Truck
. Landscaping 
· 6031 Service Truck
. Landscaping 
: Time of Abatement in 
Hours 

, Number of Temporary 
Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Employee Cost per hour 

Attached Data 

Attached Data 
. t 

~ A,~,: .. ~~-~- -- ' 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Wednesday, July 01,2015 7:43:00 AM 
Bobby Nivens 
Mike Hicklin,Henry Hernandez 

Mike Hicklin 
$27.42 

Junk and Trash Removal from Curb 

721 Kubota Tractor,6030 Service Truck-Landscaping,6031 Service 
Truck~Landscaping 

$65.00 
$35.00 

$35.00 

1 

4 

$48.00 
$27.42 

\C 
ff') 
~ 

~ 



Total Employee Cost 
, Equipment Cost per hour 

Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Final Photos 

Final Photos 

Final Photos 

$27.42 
$135.00 
$135.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$410.42 
Attached Data 

·A 
t'~ ·-r 

t-
~ ..... 
~ 



Final Photos Attached Data 



' t {i . 

~~F 
City of Springdale 

Code Enforcement 

210 Spring street- Springdale, AR 72764- Office 479n56-7712 

I 

' ! · crtY ABATEMENt ~ weCiriesday, .. Juiy (ff.-·2cifs·1:44:25 'pl\.f (1: BUlKY WASTE ) ----. -·· -----.. -- ______ .. _ !" .. Us-er N·arrie .. _ ...... ----........ ·-···1- BUUO'WASTE --- .. ---·-· ----- .... __ . ..... - ........ .... . -- -- . ·-· .. .. .... . . 
· User# 4792839382 

Form Started 7/112015 1:-44:25 PM 
Property Address 1236 sunrise 

' Before Picture Attached Data 
"'«7.~--~ ·-. 

Type of Abatement 
Date of Abatement 

Employee 
Employee 
MT Benefit Rate 
RD Benefit Rate 

:Method of Compliance 
·Equipment Used 
j Equipment 
i 660 New Bulky Waste 
.Truck 

Violation Notice I Lien 
Wednesday, July 01, 2015 1:44:00 PM 

Peter Wilson,Rod Dorsey 
$16.24 
$17.92 

..... 

660/652 New Bulky waste Truck,6028 Service Pick Up Truck 
$200.00 

1 6028 Service Pick Up Truck $35.00 
· Time of Abatement in 1 
Hours 

. Number of Temporary 
:Laborers 

Temporary Labor Cost 
Emptoyee Cost per hour 
Total Employee Cost 

0 

$0.00 
$34.16 
$34.16 

0\ 
ff') 
~ 

~ 



Equipment Cost per hour 
Total Equpment Cost 
Mobilization Fee 
Extra materials cost 
Total Cost of Abatement 
Extra Materials &lor Notes 
Final Photos 

$235.00 
$235.00 
$200.00 
$0.00 
$469.16 
0 
Attached Data ···- - ·- -- .. . '......,.._; 

:- .. ·~ ... ..... .. 

"-,Gil ,;"R'll(·~' if' •. ··-· - ··--- .. _,. ______ ... ,_ ......... _,_ 

c 
"'t' 
~ 

~ 



' 

• Complattema1, 2, and a. Also aamplete 
Item 41f RMtrteted Delivery Is d!MIInld. 

• Print your nama and addresa on the 1'8V8n18 
so that we can mum the card to you. 

• Attach thla carc:I1D the back of the mallpiece, 
or on the front If apace permits. 

1. Miele AddiWIIId 10: 

1ft Eatate of Ricco Burma-. Deuue4 
TlnaadaJ BuDIIallud 
J!oauap Bannaa, Co-~ron 

_1106 W. PoplarS&. 
,ltpn.AR. 71756 

_.._ __ 

~ Artlcl. Nllnber 
(71anlfef hm Af'VIc:&Mb~J 7014 1200 0001 075~ 01~1 

I PS Form 3811, July 2013 Domlllllc Return Receipt 

·-· 

~ ...,. 
~ 

~ 


	TUESDAY, October 27th, 2015
	5. Approval of Minutes
	7. RESO. Appointment to Museum Board
	8. RESO. Destruction of old records
	9. RESO. Property transfer.
	10. RESO. PD Budget
	11a. RESO. CIP Funds- 56th Street
	11b. RESO. Setting a hearing date
	12. ORD. Raze and Removal
	13a. ORD. Annexation
	13b. ORD. Street dedication
	13c. RESO. Accept land gift
	13d. RESO. Support of Access Management Plan
	14a. ORD. Rezoning  307 N. 48th 
	14b. ORD. Rezoning 4149 N. Thompson
	14c. ORD. Rezoning 909 S. Thompson
	14d. ORD, Rezoning 3448 Wagon Wheel Road
	14e. RESO. Conditional Use 3358 N. 48th St,
	14f. RESO. Conditional Use 5115 Har-Ber Ave. 
	14g. RESO. Waiver 5968 W. County Line Rd. 
	15. ORD. Clean-Up Lien (Washington Co.)
	16. ORD. Clean-Up Lien (Benton Co.) 



